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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Ninth Annual General Meeting of The Members of Infra
Industries Limited will be held on Friday, 28" September, 2018 At 10.00 A.M At Malabar Hill Club
Limited, B.G. Kher Marg, Malabar Hill, Mumbai-400006 to transact the following Business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2018 and the Profit & Loss
account for the year ended on that date along with the schedules thereon and the Reports of the

Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mukesh Ambani (DIN: 00005012) who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following resolution as a
Ordinary Resolution:

To regularize the appointment of Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone (DIN: 00769976) as Non Executive
Independent Director.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152, 161 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and any rules made there under read with Schedule IV to the
Act Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone (DIN 00169976) who was appointed as an Additional Non Executive
Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors w.e.f. 14th August, 2018 and who
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from a member proposing the candidature of Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone
(DIN 00169976) for the office of the Director of the Company, be and is hereby elected and appointed
as a Non Executive Independent Director whose period of office shall not be liable to determination by

retirement of directors by rotation. '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized.to do such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments, Writings as
may be required to give effect io this resolution.” :

For and On Behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

MukeshAmbani

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00005012

Date: 14t August, 2018
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office

4B1, Floor-4, Plot-15A, Court Chambers,
Vitthaldas Thackarsey Marg, New Marine Lines,
Mumbai - 400020



NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER.

2. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)
setting out material facts concerning the business under Item No. 4 of the Notice, is annexed hereto.
Profile of the relevant Director retiring by rotations required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), is
also annexed to the Notice. *

3. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to
their bank details such as bank account number, name of the bank and branch details, IFSC code,
mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change of name, e-mail address,
contact numbers, etc., to their depository participant (DP). Changes intimated to the DP will then be
automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will help the Company and the Company’s
Registrars and Transfer Agents, Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited address: No.9, Shiv Shakti
Industrial Estate, Ground Floor, J. R. Boricha Marg,, Opp. Kasturba Hospital, Lower Parel, Mumbai -
400011, Email- busicomp@vsnl.com to provide efficient and better services.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate such changes to Purva
Sharegistry (India) Private Limited. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has
mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities
market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to
their depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to Purva Sharegistry (India) Private
Limited.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, facility for making nomination is available for the
Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members holding shares in single name and who
have not yet registered their nomination, are requested to register the same by submitting Form No.
SH-13. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit the forms to the Company.
Members holding shares in electronic form must submit the forms to their respective Depository
Participants. '

4. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio
management. Members can contact the Company or Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited for
assistance in this regard.

5. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than oné folio are
requested to send to the Company or the RTA -Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited, the details
of such folios together with the share certificates for consolidating their holdings in one folio. A
consolidated share certificate will be issued to such members after making requisite changes.

6. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the
order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.

7. The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Company’s
Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than Forty-Eight Hours before the meeting.

8. As per Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies,
$ societies, etc,, must be supported by appropriate resolutions/ authority, as applicable. A person can
act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then
such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. -5-



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Pursuant to the provision of 91 of Companies Act 2013, the register of members and share transfer
books will remain closed from 2274 September, 2018 to 27 September, 2018. (both days inclusive)

Additional information pursuant to Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with the stock exchanges in respect of Directors seeking appointment
/ re-appointment at the AGM is furnished and forms a part of the Notice.

Members desirous of obtaining any information as regards to accounts and operations of the
Company are requested to address their queries to the Registered Office of the Company in w ntmg at
least seven days in advance before the date of the Meeting, to enable the Company to keep the
necessary information ready.

In terms of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Rules made
thereunder, the listed companies may send the notice of the annual general meeting and the annual
report, including Financial Statements, Board Report, etc. by electronic mode. The company is
accordingly forwarding soft copies of the above referred documents to all those members who have
registered their email ids with their respective depository participants or with the share transfer
agent of the Company.

Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report fo the Meeting.
1

Members are requested to kring the Attendance Slip sent herewith duly filled for attending the
Meeting.

PROCESS FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E-VOTING-

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 and Rule 21 of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to
exercise their right to vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business
may be transacted through e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). It
is hereby clarified that it is not mandatory for a member to vote using the e-voting facility, and a member
may avail of the facility at his/ her/it discretion, subject to compliance with the instructions prescribed
below:

THE PROCEDURE/INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

L

= B

5=

The voting period begins on Tuesday 25t September, 2018 at 09.00 A.M. and ends on Thursday 27
September, 2018 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 20" September, 2018
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their
shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date).
Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
Click on “Shareholders” tab.
Now Enter your User ID

e For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

e For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

e Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

o




For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Attendance Slip.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the
number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is
: Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB. Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the
said demat account or folio in DD/MM/YYYY format. i '
Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records
Bank for the said demat account or folio.

Details Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded
with the depository or company please enter the member id/folio number in dividend bank
details filed as mentioned in instruction (IV).

VII.  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

IX.  Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new passwdrd field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take z
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

X.  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

XI.  Click on the EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number) for the relevant <Infra Industries
Limited> on which you choose to vote.

XI.  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that
you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

XOI.  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

XIV.  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click
on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote. '

XV.  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

XVL.  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

XVII.  If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

XVIIL. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please
follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

F
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XIX. Note for Non In-‘dividuél shareholders and Custodians.

e Non Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate and
custodians respectively. sans : :

o They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the
entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. : :

e  After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to link tite account(s) which they wish to vote on.

e They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which
they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

XX. In case you have any queries or issues regarding ‘e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.comunder help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

XXI. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which
may beused for sending future communication(s).

XXIL M/s. S G & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership! No. 12122, COP No.5722) has
been appointed as the Scrutini zer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

XXIII. The Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.infra.co.in and on the
website of CDSL within 3 (three) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and
communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

XXIV. The members are requested to:

e Intimate to the Registrars / Company, changes if any, in their registered address at an early date
along with the pin code number; '

o Quote Registered Folio / Client ID & DP ID in all their correspondence;

o Dematerialize the shares held in physical form at the earliest as trading in the Equity Shares of
the Company shall be only in dematerialized form for all the investors.

For and On Behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

- MukeshAmbani

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 00005012

Date: 14t August, 2018
Place: Mumbai.

Registered Office .

4B1, Floor-4, Plot-15A, Court Chambers,
Vitthaldas Thackarsey Marg, New Marine Lines,
Mumbai - 400020




ANNEXURE TO NOTICE |
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEMNO. 3:

The Board of Directors, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, had
appointed Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone (DIN 00169976) as an Additional Director (Non Executive
Independent Director) of the Company with effect from 14 August, 2018. In terms of Section 149 and
other provisions of the Act, Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone holds office only upto the date of the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting. A notice under Section 160(1) of the Act has been received from a member
proposing Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone (DIN 00169976) as a Non Executive Independent Director.

Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone (DIN 00169976), aged 53 years, possesses diversified skills, knowledge and

experience in field of commerce.

The Company has received from Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone (DIN 00169976) an intimation in Form DIR 8 in
terms of Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that he is not
disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.Also the Company has
received a Declaration from her that he meets the criteria of Independence as prescribed under Sechon :
149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company.
Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution at Item No.3 of the accompanying Notice for the
approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors except Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone and other Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company / their relatives is/are, in any way, concerned or interested, in the resolution.

INFORMATION RELATING TO DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE RE-APPOINTED/APPOINTED:

Name of Director Mukesh B. Ambani Ramkrishna Ghone
Date of Birth i ) 27/06/1963 19/08/1965
Qualification - B.Com B.Com
Date of Appointment 01/10/2009 14082018 .
Expertise Marketing & Accmmtam:y commerce
|Directorships in other public r:ampames as
on 315t March, 2018

Audit Committee _ Member

Nomination and Remuneration Committee -

Stakeholders Relationship -

Committee .
Shareholding in the Company 13,23,990 -
Relationship between directors inter-se None - None

F
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 29% Annual Report along with the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 312 March 2018.

(Amount in Rupees) =~ : A
Particulars Year Ended March 2018 Year Ended March
2017 ¥
Total Income A esin 1 4,29,90,899 . - FRa 5,52,21,985 -
Total Expenditure : : | 54224284 ©1'8,67,83,814
Add: Exceptional Ttem AN SR i 5,02,01,330
Profit before Tax = B (11233,382) 1,86,39,501 )
Less: Current Tax i ' : g :
Deferred Tax ' 81,271 1,04,018
Net Profit/Loss after Tax _ | (1,02,06,026) 1,79,03,679

The Company has achieved a total income of Rs. 4,29,90,899/- during the year under report as
compared to Rs. 5,52,21,985/- during the previous year reflecting a decrease of 22.14 % over the
previous year, The net loss of the Compeny during the year amounted to Rs. 1,02,06,026 compared to
net profit of Rs. 1,79,03,679/~ in the previous year. ;

DIVIDEND
With a view to strengthen the financial position and the future growth of the Company and due to

accumulated losses, your Directors have not recommended any payment of dividend for the financial
year ended 31t March, 2018. ! it -

FIXED. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73(1) of the Companies '
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has an in house Internal Control Sysiem, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function
reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and to the Chairman & Managing Director of the
company. RS i ' '

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As per provision of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the details forming part of the extract of
the Annual Refurn is attached to this Report as "Annexure I' in Form MGT-9. N e darar :

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

At the Annual General Meeting, The Members was required to ratify the re-appointment of M/s M/s.
- Pathak H.D & Associates., Chartered accountants, Statutory. Auditors of the company who holds office
upto 33rd Annual General Meeting but the same is not mentioned in the omitted from the Notice of
Annual Report as the same is not to be ratified in the Annual General Meeting as per Companies
» Amendment Act, 2017 and Rules made there under and Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

-10-




The Report of the statutory Auditors along with the notes to schedule is enclosed to this report and does
not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed M/s. H.P.
Sanghvi & Company, a firm of Company Secretaries in practice (Mumbai) to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit report is annexed herewith to this Report as “ Annexure
m”

Comments by the board on every qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by
the company secretary in practice in his secretarial audit report.

In respect of the observation made by the Secretarial Auditor in their Audit Report regarding

1. Non appointment of CS, your director state that Company was in process of appointing the same.

2. Non-updation of Company's website, Your Directors state that Company was under maintenance
and now in process of updating the same and has now updated the Company's website.

3. Company has not paid Annual Listing Fees, Your Directors state that Company will pay the listing
fees

4. Company was irregular in contributing to Provident Fund since January 2018, your director was
stated that company will contribute the due as early as possible 1

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and Re- Appointment:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under the Act and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and disclosure requirements) Regulation, 2015 with
the Stock exchange.

None of the Directors except Ms. Kavita Pawar are disqualified from being appointed as Director as
specified in Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Ms. Kavita Pawar
shall continue to act as Independent Director in the Company till the continuance of her tenure till the
year i.e 2019-2020 as per Section 164(2) under Companies Act, 2013 and then will not be reappointed
for her second tenure as Independent Director.

B. Appointment and Cessation:

There has been changes in constitution of Board as Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone has been appointed as Non
Executive Director w.e.f 14" August, 2018 and Mrs. Pooja Gandhi , Company Secretary resigned w.e.f 20t
June, 2017.

C. Retirement by rotation:

In terms of the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mukesh B. Ambani, (DIN:
00005012), retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment

BOARD MEETINGS:
There were nine meetings of the Board held during the year. All the directors were present in all the
meetings. Detailed information is as follows:

29/05/2017 23/08/2017 17/11/2017
20/06/2017 14/09/2017 14/12/2017
10/08/2017 10/10/2017 14/02/2018

=1



BOARD COMMITTEES:

During the year, your directors have constituted wherever required, the various committees of the
Board in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement and
SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements Regulations) 2015.

The detailed composition of the mandatory Board Committees namely Audit Committee,
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee and other related
details are set out as “ Annexure II” which forms an integral part of this report.

*

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES
AND DIRECTORS: .

The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual Directors. Formal annual evaluation made by the Board of its own
performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors is annexed as Annexure b

CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no matérially significant related party
transactions made by the compan 7 with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons which may have potential conflict of interest with the company at large. The gist's of the
transactions are depicted in AOC 2 as Annexure V “

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo stipulated Under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is Annexed herewith as “ Annexure- VI”.

ENVIRONMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL:

The Company is well aware of its responsibility towards a better and clean environment. Our efforts
in environment management go well beyond mere compliance with statutory requirements. The
Company has always maintained harmony with nature by adopting eco-friendly technologies and
upgrading the same from time to time incidental to its growth programs.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS:

In conformity with the provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 the cash flow statement for the year ended 31.03.2018 is annexed with the financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
| There was no public issue, rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue etc. during the year. The
Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares nor has it granted
any stock options.
: MATERIAL EVENTS:

There is no material events occurred during the financial year affecting the financial position of the
Company.

-12-
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DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
AND EMPLOYEES

The Company had no employee drawing salary/ remunerafion in excess of Remuneration limits
prescribed as per Rule 5(2) of the Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules
2014 ' :

The Details with regards to the payment of Remuneration to the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel is provided in Form MGT-9 - Extract of the Annual Return (appended as Annexure “I”).

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 Directors, to the best of
their knowledge and belief, state that -

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for
that period;

3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance! of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

the Directors have laid down internal financial conirols to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

5. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing the

. risks in a proactive and efficient manner. The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess,

monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses
and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These are
discussed at the meetings of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN

Company has implemented the Policy on Sexual Harassment Policy at workplace in the Company. It
has been made available to all employees through the Company’s intranet portal. During the year
under review, there were no complaints from any of the employee.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis for the year under review is provided as separate section
forming part of this Annual Report.

STATUTORY COMPLIANCES

The Company has complied with all the statutory requirements. A declaration regarding compliance
of the provisions of the various statutes is also made by the Managing Director at each Board Meeting,
The Company ensures compliance of the ROC, SEBI Regulations and provisions of the Listing

Agreement.

93-




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In view of the exemption granted to the Company vide Circular No. ‘CIR/CFD/POLICY
CELL/7/2014 dated.15.05.2014 by SEBI, the provision with regard to Corporate Governance / Board
Evaluation are not applicable as the paid up equity capital is not exceeding Rs.10 crores and/or net
worth not exceeding Rs. 25 crores as on the last day of the previous financial year.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY : "

In conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 policy has been laid down to provide a
mechanism for any concerned person of the company to approach Chairman of the Audit Committee
for dealing with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any and also ensure that whistleblowers are
protected from retribution, whether within or outside the organization. During the year under review,
there were no complaints of fraud or mismanagement were reported. :

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code
requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of
Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading
Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board Directors and
the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to extend their sincere gratitude for the assistance, guidance and co-operation the
Company has received from all stakeholders. The Board further appreciates the dedicated services
rendered by the employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Infra Industries Limited

s

Mr. Mukesh Ambani

Managing Director

DIN: 00005012

Date: 14% August, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE I

FORM NO. MGT-9

Extract of the Annual Return as on the financial year ended 31% March, 2018

(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies .

L. Registration and other Details

i. CIN

1i. Registration Date

iii. Name of the Company

iv. Category
Sub-Category of the Company

v. Address of the Registered Office

vi. Whether Listed Company

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

: L25200MH1989PLC054503
: 5t December, 1989
: INFRA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

: Company Limited by shares
: Indian Non-Government Company

: 4B1, Floor-4, Plot-15A, Court Chambers,
Vitthaldas Thackarsey Marg, New Marine Links,
Mumbai - 400020

Telefax No.022 66348601

Email: mambani@infra.co.in

Website: www.infra.co.in

: Yes (The Bombay Stock Exchange)

vil. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent:

M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.

No.9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, Ground Floor,
J. R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital,
Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400011.

Tel.: 91-22-2301 6761 /8261

Fax: 91-22-23012517 Email: busicomp@vsnl.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company

S1. Name and Description of main products NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. Product Company
1% Producing Molded Plastic products 28122 100

L PARTICULAR OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No Name and CIN/ Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Shares Held Applicable
Address GLN Associate Section
NOT APPLICABLE :

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

F
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A. Category-wise Shareholding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the % of
the year year Change

: during

31/03/2017 31/03/2018 the

year

Category of
Shareholders

% of % of
Demat | Physical | Total | Total | Demat | Physical [ Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(a)
Individuals/
HUF 1440532 00 | 1440622 | 24.07 | 1440532 90 | 1440622 24.08 0.01
(b) Central
Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(c) State
Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(d) Bodies H
Corp. 1480600 0 | 1420600 24.74 | 1480600 0 | 1480600 24.75 0.01
(e) Banks /
FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(f) Any -
Other....
Sub Total
(A)(1):- 2921132 90 | 2921222 | 48.81 | 2921132 90 | 2921222 48.82 0.02
(2) Foreign
(a) NRI
Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(b) Other
Individuals
(c) Bodies :
Corp. 0 | 1200000 | 1200000 | 20.05 0 | 1200000 | 1200000 20.06 0.01
(d) Banks / '
FI 0 0 0 0.00 - 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(e) Any
Other....
Sub Total
(A)(2):- 0 | 1200000 | 1200000 | 20.05 0 | 1200000 | 1200000 20.06 0.01
Total
shareholding
of Promoter
(A) =
(A)(D)+(A)(2) | 2921132 | 1200090 | 4121222 | 68.86 | 2921132 | 1200090 | 4121222 68.88 0.02
B. Public
Shareholding
0
Institutions
z (a) Mutual
Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 . 0 0 0.00 0.00

(b) Banks FI 74500 0 74500 1.24 74500 0 74500 1.25 0.00

[ (c) Central
Govt 0} 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

(d) State 0 0 0| o0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

—‘——




Govti(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds : 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(f) Insurance : :
Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(g) FlIs 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00( - 0.0
(h) Foreign
Venture
Capital »
Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(i) Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)(1):- 74500 0 74500 1.24 74500 0 74500 1.25 0.00
(2) Non-
Institutions
(a) Bodies
Corp.

(i) Indian 177729 0| 177729 297 | 175308 0| 175308 2.93 -0.04
(ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(b)
Individuals
(1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 2
lakh 410762 | 131168 | 541930 9.05 | 414851 | 130568 | 545419 9.12 0.06
(i)
Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 2 lakh 1003846 28000 | 1031846 | 17.24 | 1001103 28000 | 1029103 17.20 -0.04
(c) Others
(specify)
N.R.I 1750 1400 3150 0.05 1750 1400 3150 0.05 0.00
Foreign

Corporate
Bodies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Trust 0] - 0 0| 0.00 0 0 0 0:00 0.00
Hindu
Undivided
Family 33363 0| 33363| 056 34286 0| 34286 0.57 0.02
Employee Q 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
. Market :

Maker 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Clearing .
Members 1360 0 1360 |  0.02 112 0 112 0.00 -0.02
Deﬁository 0.00
Receipts 0 0 0] 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 =1l




*Other
Directors & '
Relatives 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total
(B)(2):- 1628810 | 160568 | 1789378 | 29.90 | 1627410 | 159968 | 1787378 | 29.87 | -0.02
Total Public -
Shareholding
(B) = _
(B)1)+(B)2) | 1703310 | 160568 | 1863878 | 31.14 | 1701910 | 159968 | 1861878 | 3112 |  -0.02
C. Total 0.00 *
shares held e
by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs 0 0 ' 0 0.00 0 0 1] 0.00
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 4624442 | 1360658 | 5985100 | 100.00 | 4623042 | 1360058 | 5983100 | 100.00 0.00
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sharehold No. of shares held at the No. of shares held at the end of %
ers Name beginning of the year (As o1 the year Chan
01.04.2017) (As on 31.03.2018) ge in
No. of % of %of No. of % of %of share
Share total Shares Share total Shares holdi
s Shares Pledged s Shares Pledged ng
of the / : of the / durin
compa encumber compa encumber g
ny ed - ny ed the
E ; to total : to total year
; shares shares
Infra 14806 24.75 0 14806 24.75 0 0
Fenestatio 00 00
| n Private
Limited ;
! Springfiel 12000 20.06 0 12000 20.06 0 0
d 00 00
Investmen
t Ltd.
Bhupandr | 50082 | 0.84 0 50082 | 0.84 0 0
a Ambai
Mukesh B 13239 2213 0 13239 2213 0 0
Ambani 90 90
Varun M, 32600 0.54 0 32600 0.54 0 0
Ambani
| Pratik 33950 0.57 0 33950 0.57 0 0
| Ambani

(iif) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

| No. of shares held at the No. of shares held at the
i beginning of the year (As on end of the year (As on
' 01.04.2017) 31.03.2018)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Z shares shares of shares shares of
the the
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company company
Infra Fenestation Private limited
At the beginning of the year 1480600 24.75 1480600 24.75
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 1480600 24.75 '| 1480600 24.75
Springfield Investment Lid.
At the beginning of the year 1200000 20.06 1200000 20.06
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 1200000 20.06 1200000 20.06 »
Bhupandra Ambai
At the beginning of the year 50082 0.84 50082 0.84
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 50082 0.84 50082 0.84
Mukesh B. Ambani
At the beginning of the year 1323990 22.13 1323990 22.13
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 1323990 22.13 1323990 2213
Varun M. Ambani :
At the beginning of the year 32600 0.54 32600 0.54
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 32600 0.54 32600 0.54
Pratik M. Ambani
At the beginning of the year 33950 0.57 33950 0.57
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 33950 | 0.57 | 33950 | 057
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs): '
No. of shares held at the No. of shares held at the
beginning of the year (As on end of the year (As on
01.04.2017) 31.03.2018)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1. Chandresh Bhupendra Ambani
At the beginning of the year 721884 12.07 721884 12.07
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 721884 12.07 721884 12.07
2. Suvarna Chandresh Ambani
At the beginning of the year 92000 1.54 92000 1.54
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 92000 154 92000 1.54
3. Union Bank of India
At the beginning of the year 74500 1.25 74500 125
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 74500 1.25 74500 1.25
4 Sea Glimpse Investments Pvt Ltd)
At the beginning of the year 74500 1.25 74500 1.25
Changes during the year No Change During the year
At the End of the year 74500 1.25 74500 1.25
5. LKP Shares and Securities Ltd
At the beginning of the year 74500 1.24 74500 1.24
Changes during the year No Change During the year
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At the End of the year 74500 1.24 74500 124
6. Chandresh Bhupendra Ambani

At the beginning of the year 50100 0.84 50100 0.84
Changes during the year No Change During the year

At the End of the year 50100 0.84 50100 0.84
7. Radheshyam Shriniwas Manihar

At the beginning of the year 46168 0.77 46168 =077
Changes during the year No Change During the year

At the End of the year 46168 0.77 46168 0877
8. Archana Shiv Toshniwal

At the beginning of the year 37420 0.63 37420 0.63
Changes during the year No Change During the year

At the End of the year 37420 0.63 37420 0.63
9. Aarti Abhay Dadbhawala :

At the beginning of the year 29800 0.49 29800 0.49
Changes during the year No Change During the year

At the End of the year 29800 0.49 29800 0.49
10. Chandresh Ambani

At the beginning of the year 28000 0.47 28000 0.47
Changes during the year No Change During the year

At the End of the year 28000 | 0.47 | 28000 | 0.47

(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

No. of shares held at the No. of shares held at the
beginning of the year (As end of the year (As on
on 01.04.2017) 31.03.2018) y
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
Mr. Mukesh Bhupendra Ambani (Chairman and
Managing Director)_
At the beginning of the year 1323990 22.13 1323990 22.13
{ Changes during the year No change during the year
| At the End of the year 1323990 | 2213 | 1323990 | 22.13

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(InRs.)

Secured
Loans Unsecured Bebosis Total
excluding Loans P Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

. i) Principal Amount ; 37589009 - 37589009

ii) Interest due but not paid -- 1288531 1288531

iii) Interest accrued but not due - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 38877540 - 38877540
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Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

s Addition 37291080 - 37291080
* Reduction - (38877540) - (38877540)
Net Change 37291080 37291080
Indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

i) Principal Amount 36836754 - 36836754
ii) Interest due but not paid - 454326 - 454326
iii) Interest accrued but not due -- - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 37291080 - 37291080

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR

MANAGER:
(InRs.)

Particulars of Remuneration

Mr. Mukesh Bhupendra Ambani
(Chairman and Managing
Director)

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961 j

7,80,000

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others

Others

Total (A)

7,80,000

Ceiling as per the Act

As approved by the Shareholders

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

The Company had not paid any remuneration, commission or fees for attending Board Meetings to

other Directors.
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REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
(In Rs.)

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total

Mrs. Pooja Mr. Sagar Parab
Gandhi* (CFO)

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions : *
contained in section 17(1) of the 47,667 4,59,240 5,06,907
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission i
- as % of profit
- others
Others

| Total 47,667 4,59,240 5,06,907

* Mrs. Pooja Gandhi resigned as Company Secretary with effect from 20* June, 2017.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Descriptio Penalty /Punish [RD/NCLT/Court] made, if
Companie n ment/Compoun any (give
s Act ding fees details)
. imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL
Punishment
Compounding _
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Infra Industries Limited
’ : Sd/-
Mr. Mukesh Ambani
Managing Director
£ DIN: 00005012
Date: 14% August, 2018
Place: Mumbai -22-



Annexure [T
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

INFRA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

4B1, Floor-4, Plot-15A, Court Chambers,
Vitthaldas Thackarsey Marg,

New Marine Lines, :

Mumbai - 400020

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by INFRA INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter called the
"Company") for the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2018. Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion,
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2018, generally
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:
1. Thave examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and made available to us at its Registered office for the financial year ended on 31st
March 2018, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (’SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment;

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
and

»(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015
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2. There were no actions/ events in pursuance of following Regulations of SEBI requiring compliance
thereof by the Company during the period under review:

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2009; : '

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; »
(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(¢)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; and

63)] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client

3. Provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Overseas Direct Investment, External Commercial Borrowings were not
attracted during the year under review However there was a delay of 4 days in filing FLA return.

4. Based on the information provided and review of the Compliances Report of Managing Director
taken on record by the Board of the Company and also relying on the representation made by the -
Company and its Officers, in my opinion adequate system and process exists in the company to
monitor and ensure compliances with the provisions of general and other industry and sector
specific Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company, as identified and confirmed by the
management of the company and listed in Annexure -A to this report.

5. 1have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards applicable
with effect from 1%t October, 2017 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the

provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards mentioned above and there are no material non-compliances

that have come to my knowledge except

1. Non conformity with the requirements of filling up the vacancy caused due to resignation of
Company Secretary (CS) by the Board at their meeting within six months from the date of such
vacancy, pursuant to Section 203 read with Rules framed thereunder. :

2. Non-disclosure of all such events or information on the Company's website as required pursuant to
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulations, 2015.
3. The company has not paid Annual Listing Fees to the Stock Exchange.
4. Company is irregular in payment of Provident Fund and has not paid P.F. since January 2018.

I further report that compliances of finance and tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books
of accounts has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory

Auditors and other designated professionals.
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I further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. No changes-in the composition of the Board of
Directors took place during the period under review.

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and whether or not system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the
Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded .

I further report that during the period under review the Company has generally complied with the
provisions of all the applicable Acts, Rules and Regulations and there are no material non-compliances
that have come to my knowledge except the Company is irregular in payment of Provident Fund and has
not paid P.F. since January 2018. :

I further report that there is adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period under report, no event/action occurred which had a major
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, etc. referred to above:

HARESH SANGHVI

Practicing Company Secretary

FCS 2259/ COP No. 3675
Date: 14 August, 2018.
Place: Mumbai.

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as ANNEXURE-B and forms
an integral part of this report.



ANNEXURE- A
List of applicable laws to the Company

a) The Company has complied with the laws and regulations applicable specifically to the Company gives

its business: :

1.The Legal Metrology Act, 2009.
2. Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1974 and rules thereunder
3. Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1981 and rules thereunder.

4. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 i

b) All General Laws related to Direct and Indirect Taxation, Labour Laws and other incidental laws &

respective States

HARESH SANGHVI

Date: 14® August, 2018. ' Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai FCS 2259/ COP No. 3675

ANNEXURE- B

The Members,

INFRA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

4B1, Floor-4, Plot-15A, Court Chambers,
Vitthaldas Thackarsey Marg,

New Marin Lines,

Mumbai - 400020

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices I followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

4, Whenever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and major events during the audit period. ‘

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

HARESH SANGHVI

Date: 14% August, 2018. Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Mumbai . FCS 2259/ COP No. 3675
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ANNEXURE II1

BOARD COMMITTEES
1. Audit Committee; :

The Committee comprises of three Non-executive Directors as its members, all three are Independent Directors. The
Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. The Committee met 5 times during the year under review on
29t May, 2017, 23t August, 2017, 14t September, 2017, 14t December, 2017, 14 February, 2018. »

Composition of Audit Committee and Number of Meetings during the year

Sr. Names of Members Designation Category of Director
No.
1 Mr. Jagdishchandra Hansraj Chairman Independent
Ghumara Non executive
2 Mr. Sandeep R. Shah Member Independent
Non executive
1
3 Mrs. Kavita Pawar Member Independent
Non executive

All the meetings were chaired by Mr. Jagdishchandra Hansraj Ghumara during the year under review.
Brief Terms of Reference under Committee:

The Terms of Reference of this committee cover the matters specified for Audit Committees under Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and are as follows:

(A) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

(B) Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fee and also approval for
payment for any other services.

(©) Reviewing with management the Annual Financial Statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily
on:

(a) Any changes in accounting policies and practices.

(b) Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.
(c) Qualifications in draft audit report, if any.

(d) The going concern assumption.

(e) Compliance with accounting standards.

(f) Compliance with Stock Exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements.



(g) Any related party transactions ie. transactions of the Company of material nature, with promozers or the
management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of Company at

large.
(h) Reviewing with the management, External and Internal auditors the adequacy of Internal Control System.

(i) The Company has in place its own in house internal audit department to review the adequacy of internal audit
function, including the structure of internal audit department, staff and seniority of official’s heading the
department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

(j) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations in the matters where there is suspected fraud or
irregularity or failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

(k) Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

(1) Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies.

(m) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debentures holders,
shareholders (in case of no nonpayment of declared dividends) and creditors. The audit committee assist the
Board in the dissemination of the financial information and in overseeing the financial and accounting processes
in the Company. During the Year, there were no instances where the Board had not accepted the recommendation

of the Audit committee

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Committee was renamed as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” as required under Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Committee comprises of three Non-executive Directors as its members, all three are
Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director.

The Committee has been authorized to determine the remuneration package for any Executive Directors as well as
remuneration payable to the non-executive Directors from the year to year.

The Committee met 3 times during the year on 20% June, 2017, 23t August, 2017, 10t October, 2017.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Number of Meetings during the year:

Sr. Names of Members Designation Category of Director
No
1 Mr. Sandeep R. Shah Chairman Independent Non executive
2 Mr. Jagdishchandra Hansraj Member Independent Non executive
Ghumara :
3 Mrs. Kavita Pawar Member Independent Non executive

All the meetings during the year under review were chaired by Mr. Sandeep Shah.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Board had on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy to comply with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Companies
Nomination and Remuneration policy is available on the company’s website www.infra.co.in.

Familiarization Program:



On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of

_ appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments. The details of program for familiarization of
Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company and related matters are
put up on the company’s website www.infra.co.in ' :

3. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

The “Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee” as required under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 met 4 times
during the year under review as on 29th May, 2017, 14th September, 2017, 14th December, 2017, 14th February, 2018.  +

The terms of reference of the Committee is to redress the shareholders complaints, to review the matters relating to
share transfers in consultation with the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, M/s Purva Sharegistry (India)
Private Limited which is fully equipped to carry out the transfers of shares and redress Investor complaints. The
Committee also reviews the status of legal cases if any in which company is a party.

The composition of the stakeholders Relationship committee is as below:

Sr. Names of Members Designation Category
No.
1. Mr. Sandeep Ravindra Chairman Non-Executive, Independent
Shah '
: Mrs. Kavita Pawar Member Non-Executive, Independent
3. Mr. Mukesh B. Ambani Member Executive, Non-Independent

Details in respect of Compliance Officer:

“| Sr. No. Name Designation of Compliance officer
2k Mrs. Pooja Gandhi C.S. (resigned as on 20.06.2017)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Infra Industries Limited

Sd/-

Mr. Mukesh Ambani
Managing Director
DIN: 00005012

Date: 14» August, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE IV

Performance Evaluation of the Board& Various Committees

The formal annual evaluation has been done by the board of its own performance and that of its committee and
individual directors on the basis of evaluation criteria specified in the Nomination and Remuneration policy of the
Company. :

The performance evaluation of the Chairman and non-independent Directors was also carried out by the Independent
Directors at their separate meeting held as on 21 February, 2018 inter alia to:

Y

1. Evaluate the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;
ii. Evaluate performance of the Non-executive Directors of the Company; and

iii. Evaluate the quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information between the executive management and the
Board.

The suggestions made at the meeting of the Independent Directors were communicated to the Non-executive
Chairman and the Executive Director for taking appropriate steps. All Independent Directors were present at the

meeting. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
:

The various policies commensurate with the working of the various committees of the Board and the evaluation of the
Directors and Key Managerial Person is in accordance with the provisions of the Act and as per the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. :

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details are required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule
5(1) and 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is forming part
of the Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and is attached to this Report and marked as "Annexure
Ivlf

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 136(1) of the Act and as advised, the statement containing particulars of
employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) and 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, will be available for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during the business hours on working days and Members interested in obtaining a copy of the same may
write to the Company Secretary and the same will be furnished on request. Hence, the Annual Report and the
Accounts are being sent to all the Members of the Company excluding the aforesaid information.

None of the employees listed in the said Annexure is a relative of any Director of the Company. None of the

employees hold (by himself or along with his/her spouse and dependent children) more than two percent of the
equity shares of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Infra Industries Limited

Sd/-
Mr. Mukesh Ambani
Managing Director
DIN: 00005012
Date: 14'*® August, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE V

Disclosure pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

1) Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the
H financial year
(In Rs.) s
| Sr. Name of the Director/KMP and Remuneration % increase in Ratio of the
i No. Designation of Remuneration in remuneration of each

‘ Director/KMP the financial director to the median
; for the financial year 2017-18 remuneration of the

(Managing Director) -

2 Mr. Sandeep Ravindra Shah - g =
(Independent Director) *

3 Mr. Jagdishchandra Ghumara ( - g 5
Independent Director) * 2

4 Mr. Ashwin Shah (Independent - B \ %
Director) *

5 Mrs. KavitaPawar”®

-1 6 Mrs. Pooja K. Gandhi 47667 - 0.28
(Company Secretary)*

7 Mr. Sagar Parab (CFO) 459240 . - 274

“ None of the Directors are/were in receipt of remuneration.
*Mrs. Pooja K. Gandhi resigned on 20% June .2017,

ii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year;

The % increase in median remuneration of employee is NIL

iii) The number of permanenf emplofees oﬁ the rolls of company

27 employees as on 31st March, 2018

iv) The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance
ix) The key parameters for aﬁy variable component of remuneration availed by the directors

There are no variable components of remuneration availed by any of the Directors.

x) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but
receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year - Not Applicable.

xi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company-

Remuneration paid during the year ended March 31, 2018 is as per Remuneration policy of the Company.

year 2017-18 employees
i 1 Mr. Mukesh Bhupendra Ambani 780000 4.66
E '31“



ANNEXURE -VI

FORM NO. AOC -2
For the year 31% March, 2018

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties A
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under |

third proviso thereto

Sr, Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship Nature of Transaction As on

No. 31.3.2018

1 Ambani Sales Enterprise over which KMP Deposit 36193326/ -

Organization are able to exercise (Refund)/Paid

significant influence

2 Mukesh B. Ambani Key Managerial Personnel Remuneration paid 7,80,000/-
&Relative

o Pratik M. Ambani Relative of Key Managerial Salary g - 4,38,390/-
Personnel ;

Balance with related parties as at 315t March, 2018.

Parficulars Ambani Sales Organisation

36193326/ -

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis- NIL
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis- Same as above

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Infra Industries Limited

Sd/-
Mr. Mukesh Ambani
Managing Director
DIN: 00005012
Date: 14th August, 2018
Place: Mumbai

30




Prescribed particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and

Outgo

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy conservation is priority area for the Company, Energy conservation measures taken during the year included:

RRUSNHEIN L LR

With proper planning and awareness, consumption of electricity and diesel was reduced compared to previous year.
Proposed work area includes furnaces, water cooling plants, servo control voltage stabilizers for lighting, compressed

ANNEXURE-VII

Systematic maintenance of furnaces to ensure optimum performance.
Overall Equipment Effectiveness improvement.
Load Management to achieve unity power factor.
Installed translucent sheets for natural lights.
Energy saving by optimum utilization of furnaces

Cycle time reduction of forging units.

Use energy efficient motors in various equipments.
Awareness and training programs for employees

air systems and selection of energy efficient plant and machinery.

FORM A ‘
(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY)
(See Rule2)
A. Power and Fuel Consumption Current year Previous year
ended ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Electricity
(a)Purchased Units (KWH) 120628 125703
Total Amount (in Rupees)- 1397233.83 1343456.23
Rate/unit (Rs.) 11.58 10.69
(b) Own Generation
Through Diesel Generator Units 1873.14 1893.96
Units per litre of Diesel Oil 111529.20 118733
Cost/Unit (Rs.) - 59.54 62.71
(c) Through Steam Turbine/Generator N.A. N.A.
Coal N.A. N.A.
Fuel Oil
Quantity (KLS) 38207.50 3423250
Total Amount (Rupees) 2393281.94 2052563
Average Rate Per KLS 62.64 4995
Others/Internal Generations:
Consumption per unit of production
Products
Production (MT) 266.98 126.97
Electricity (KwH/MT) 451.82 990.02
Diesel oil for oven (Ltrs/MT) 143.11 269.61
Coal NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL




FORM-B

(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESERCH AND
DEVELOPMENT (R& D) -

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTION AND INNOVATION:

Efforts in brief: The Company has made efforts in developing Customised Moulded Product for Roto-Mould ing
division.

Benefits Derived: Better quality products have been made with cost effectiveness. §
[mported Technology: N.A.

The Company started using new grades having better quality for large moulded parts and Chemical containers.

RESARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Specific areas in which R&D was carried out: R & D efforts were made in development of value added products. This
breakthrough has been achieved due to efforts put by the management and technical team of the Company.

Benefits Derived: This will help the Company to develop an extended product range and also manufacture existing
products at economical cost and better products.

Future plan: The Company intends to cater to the growing nonconventional products marketed specifically for the
OEM of various industries. }

Expenditure on R & D: The technical tearr of the Company has been able to achieve the required innovations and

introduce new product without affecting any expenses due to experience in the production system.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
EARNINGS
Towards Foreign Exchange Gain: NIL,
OQUTGO:
On account of Foreign Travel :Rs. NIL
Towards Foreign Exchange Loss: NIL
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Infra Industries Limited
Sd/-
Mr. Mukesh Ambani

Managing Director
DIN: 00005012

Date: 14t August, 2018
Place: Mumbai



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

OVERVIEW

The year 2017-18 has been one of a ride for the Indian Economy as it encountered with the much-awaited
announcement of GST after the settlement of Demonetization. Furthermore, the implementation of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016(IBC) followed with staunch approaches meted out by the RERA has slowly and steadily
impacted as a good indicator to the economy. The growth in industry and economy will provide opportunity to excel
its performance in future. Your Company is also focusing on increasing the production.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS :
The long term prospects for Indian economy remains bright owing to the growth of internal consumption driven by
the country’s demographic dividend, rapid urbanization, growth of manufacturing and infrastructure development.
However, in the short term, the Government's progressive steps like demonetization as well as the introduction of
G.S.T has resulted in slowing down of the economic activities. Also the banking reforms have resulted in the exposure
of the high NPAs of the Public Sector banks in particular, and there is consequential impact on the liquidity availability
in the economy. As a result of these measures, there is more transparency in Business as well as ease in doing Business.
A whole new philosophy of doing business is emerging, and the conventional methods and policies will have to
change to give way to new solutions in the new emerging challenges in the new environment of doing Business.

RISKS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

The company is exposed to several potential risks both from internal and external sources. By addressing the risk in its
nascent stages allows for long-term corporate success. Risks such as industry segment risks, technological changes,
political risks, product distribution and supply can be anticipated and curbed. However, the key risk areas are
periodically and systematically reviewed by Management. The Management also reviews and provides input for
significant risks caused by variations in raw material prices and economic risks require continuous monitoring to
determine suitable approaches to manage the risks caused by the same.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company implemented suitable controls to ensure its operational, compliance and reporting objectives are
achieved. The Company has adequate policies and procedures in place for its current size as well as the future
srowing needs. These policies and procedures play a pivotal role in the deployment of the internal controls.
Suggestions to further strengthen the process are shared with the process owners and changes are suitably -made.
Significant findings, along with management response and status of action plans, are also periodically shared with and
reviewed by the Audit Committee. It ensures adequate internal financial controls exist in design and operation.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The content provided for Management Discussion and Analysis Report may vary with the anticipation made in the
discussion statements. It describes the Company’s objectives, projections and estimates progressive within the
meaning of applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied,
Zepending upon economic conditions, Government Policies and other incidental factors. Taxation laws, Economic
Development, Cost of Raw Materials Interest and Power Cost are among the few extraneous variables that influence
=2 Company’s operations

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
Infra Industries Limited

Sd/-

Mr. Mukesh Ambani

Managing Director

DIN: 00005012

Date: 14 August, 2018
Flace: Mumbai



MANAGING DIRECTORS CERTIFICATION

DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER PARA “D” OF SCHEDUAL V OF THE SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DICLOSURE REQUIREMENT) REGULATION, 2015

To,
The Members of Infra Industries Limited

1. Mukesh Ambani, Managing Director of Infra Industries Limited hereby declare that all the Members of the Board
of Directors and have affirmed Compliance with the Code of conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended,
2018.

Sd/-

! Mr. Mukesh Ambani
Managing Director
DIN:00005012
Date: 14t August, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Infra Industries Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofinfra Industries Limited (‘the
Company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of
Changes in Equityfor the year then endedand a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows changes in equity of the
company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules
thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. : :

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the
ind AS, of the financial position of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its Loss(Financial
Performance) including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year
ended on that date. '

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

As referred in Note 35 of the statement, the Company has accumulated losses and its net worth has been
fully eroded, the Company has incurred a net loss of Rs.1,02,06,026/- lacs during the year ended 31st
March, 2018 and as at that date, its current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs.5,36,35,710/-. The
above factors indicate a material uncertainty, which may cast significant doubt about the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. However, the financial statements of the Company have been
prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the said note. Our opinion is not modified in

respect of same.
Matter of Emphasis

As mentioned in Note 360f the Statement, trade receivables of Rs. 1,09,32,730/- pertaining to trading
division which have remained overdue for extended period of time. In the opinion of the Management,
these are fully recoverable. Our Opinion is not modified in respect of same.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016(“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act , we give in the Annexure
“A” 2 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper baoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books.

c. The matter described in theMaterial Uncertainty related to Going Concern and Matter of
emphasis paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the

Company.

d. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.
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e. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules thereunder.

f.  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018,
from being appoir_sted as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rules
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position as
referred to in Note 34 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts that
requireprovision under any law or accounting standards for which thete were any material
foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year.

Other Matters

The Company had prepared the audited financial statements for the corresponding year ended
March 31, 2017 included in the Financials in accordance with the Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2006 referred to in Section 133 of the Act , on which _Chaturvedi & Shah ,
Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 101720W) vide their audit report dated May 28, 2017 had issued
an unmodified audit report. The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 are based
on the previously audited financial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies
(Accounting Standards), Rules 2006 as adjusted for differences in the accounting principles
adopted by the Company on transition to ind As, which have been audited by us.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of same.

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants b
Firm Registration No. 107783W '

Ashutosh Jethlia
Partner
Membership No. 136007

Mumbai
Dated: May 30, 2018
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Annexure “A” to the independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements of Infra Industries
Limited.

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date) -

ii)

iii)

iv)

vi)

In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Fixed Assets on the basis of available information.

b. As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a
phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasenable, having regard to the size of
the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the immovable properties of the
Company have been mortgaged with the lenders and the original title deeds are deposited
with the lender's trustee. Based on the verification of the copies of the title deeds in respect of
immovable properties of free holdland andbuilding that have been disclosed as fixed assets
in the financial statement are held in the Company's name or in the Company's erstwhile
name as at balance sheet date. 1

In respect of its inventories:

As explained to us, physical verification of inventories have been conducted at reasonable intervals
by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company
and nature of its inventories. No material discrepancies noticed on such verificationof inventories
as compared to the book records.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Act. Consequently, the requirement of clause (iii} (a) to clause (iii) (¢) of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has:not made any investments or given any loans, guarantees or security during the
year. Consequently, the requirement of clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not

prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in
respect of the activities undertaken by the Company.

-40-
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vii)

viii)

iX)

In respect of Statutory dues :

a. According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Cess, Goods & Service Tax and any other statutory dues applicable to it have not regularly
been deposited with appropriate authorities. According o the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding
as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable
except for the below mentioned-.

Sr.No | Particulars Amount
{in Rs.)
15 Employee State Insurance Corporation 16,855
2 VAT Liability 64,327
3. | CST Liability 3,43,168
4. GST Liability 1,42,626
8 Sales Tax Deferral Loan 21,53,093
27,20,069

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are nd dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax , cess and Goods &
Service Tax on account of any dispute, which have not been deposited.

The Company has not raised loan from government or by issue of debentures. Also, based on our
audit procedures, information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion
that company has delayed in repayment of dues to financial institution during the year. The details
are as under : - '

Name of the Lender Amount (In Rs.) Delay in Days Remarks , if any

Religare Finvest Limited 12,75,792 1-60 Term Loan from NBFC

The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) or term Loan during the year and hence clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, managerial
remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act and their details have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year and hence clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to

the company.

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transaction with the directors or persons connected with him and
covered under section 192 of the Act. Hence, clause (xv) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

xvi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1834.

For Pathak H.D. & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

Ashutosh Jethlia
Partner
Membership No. 136007

Mumbai
Dated: May 30, 2018
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 2(g) under the heading
“Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Infra Industries Limited(‘the
company”) as of 31 March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year then ended.

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a‘basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
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in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because ¢ changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion .
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us , the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2018,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Pathak H.D. & Associates 1
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

Ashutosh Jethlia
Partner
Membership No. 136007

Murnbai
Dated: May 30, 201844-
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

1A. General information

Infra Industries Limited (the Company) is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated in
1989 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. lts shares are listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange. The Company have its registered office in Mumbai and manufacturing facility at Aarav,
Maharashtra.

The Company is engaged in processing and manufactured of plastic products and in the trading of
various plastic products.

1B. Significant Accounting policies
(a) Basis of preparation

(i) The financial statements have been prepared in compliancewith Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The
financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in accordance with the
accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended)
and other relevant provisions of the Act. These financial statements are the first financial
statements of the Company under Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is 1 April, 2016. Refer
note 38 for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the
Company’s financial position and its net profit.

(if) The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:
1. Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value

(b) Property, plant and equipment/ Capital Work In Progress

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase
price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising
from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be
measured reliably.

Projects under commissioning and other Capital Work-in-Progress are carried at costs, comprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and interest on borrowings.

Other Indirect expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project
development stageprior to its intended use, are considered as pre - operative expenses and
disclosed under Capital Work - in - Progress.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as the
differencebetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.

Depreciation on fixed assets (other than leasehold land) has been provided based on useful life of
the assets in accordance with Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, on Straight Line Method.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at eachfinancial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(c) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all *
the risks andrewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

(d) Finance Cost

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they areregarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition orconstruction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one thatnecessarily takes substantial period of time to get

ready for its intended use.

interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrgwings pending their
expenditure on qualifyingassets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible*for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which
they are incurred.

(e) inventories

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence, if any. Cost of inventories comprises of cost ofpurchase, cost of conversion and other
costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred inbringing them to their

respective present location and condition.

Cost of raw materials, chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and other products
are determined on FIFO Basis. -

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(f) Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any
property, plant andequipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating
units (CGU) may be impaired. If any suchindication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or
CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, ifany. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates therecoverable

amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying
amount exceedsits recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost of disposal and valuein use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change

in the estimate ofrecoverable amount.
2 -46-
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(g) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obfigation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a pastevent, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle theobligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate thatreflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provisiondue to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(h) Employee Benefits Expense

Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the servicesrendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the
employees render the services.

Post-Employment Benefits 1

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when
an employeerenders the related service. if the contribution payable to the scheme for service
received before the balancesheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable
to the scheme is recognized as a liability afterdeducting the contribution already paid. If the
contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for servicesreceived before the balance
sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment willlead to,
for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the
Company at thetime of resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid @15 days salary for every
completed year of service as perthe Payment of Gratuity Act 1972.

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the
Projected Unit CreditMethod and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to
be derived from employees’ services.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other
Comprehensive Income.

(i) Tax Expenses

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in
Statement of Profitand Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the other
comprehensive income or in equity. Inwhich case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or equity.

- Current tax
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to thetaxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance sheet
date.
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Infra Industries Limited _
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

- Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities inthe financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of

taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period inwhich the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted orsubstantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying
amount of Deferred tax liabilities andassets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

(j) Foreign currencies transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetaryassets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency closing rates ofexchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in
Statement of Profitand Loss except to the extent of exchange differences which are regarded as
an adjustment to interest costs onforeign currency borrowings that are di rectly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets whichare capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
recorded using theexchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currencyare translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was measured. The gain or loss arising ontranslation of non-monetary items measured at fair
value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss onthe change in fair value of the
ftem(i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or
statement of Profit and Lossare also recognised in OCI or Statement of Profit and Loss,

respectively).

(k) Revenue recognition

Revenue from salé of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferredto the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost can
be estimated reliably, there is nocontinuing effective control or managerial involvement with the
goods, and the amount of revenue can be measuredreliably.

Revenue from operations is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into accountcontractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected

on behalf of the government.

Interest income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate method.

() Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, call deposits and other short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(m) Earnings per share

Basic EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive
equity equivalent shares outstanding during the period except where the results would be
anti-dilutive, :

{n) Current vs non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

s Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading :

e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period '

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

. e |Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
» |t is held primarily for the purpose of trading
° It_ is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting pf_.-riod, or

e There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
' twelve months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

| j}) Segment reporting =
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker (CODM). ‘

The Managing Director assesses the financial performance and position of the Company, and
makes strategic decisions. Managing Director is identified as being the chief operating decision
5 maker for the Company.

{p) Financial instruments
{i) Financial Assets -

A. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable tothe acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at fair value
*  through profit or loss, are adjustedto the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and
sale of financial assets are recognised using tradedate accounting. -49-
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

F ]

B. Subsequent measurement

a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model
whoseobjective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual termsof the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principaland interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective isachieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractualterms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

1

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL.

C. Equity Investment
All equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in
Statement ofProfit and Loss.

D. Impairment of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluatingimpairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through
profit and loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

« The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
defaultevents on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

« Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaultevents over the life of the financial instrument) :

- For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected
lifetime losses tobe recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company
uses historical default rates todetermine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade
receivables. At every reporting date these historicaldefault rates are reviewed and changes
in the forward looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where
there is nosignificant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full
lifetime ECL is used.

(i) Financial Liabilities

A. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly
attributable cost.
Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance
cost. -50-
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

B. Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
carryingamounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

(iii) Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financialasset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. Afinancial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognized from the Company’s Balance Sheet when theobligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

(iv) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance
sheet when,and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and
it intends, either to settlethem on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

1C. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainity

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgement,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in next financial years.

a) Depreciation and useful lives of property plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, after taking
into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and
residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be
recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the
Company’s historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated
technological changes. The depreciation for future periods is revised if there are significant
changes from previous estimates.

b) Recoverability of trade receivable
Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and
determining whether a provisionagainst those receivables is required. Factors considered
include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount andtiming of anticipated future
payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

c) Provisions
Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will
be a future outflow offunds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash
outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing ofrecognition and quantification of the liability
requires the application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances,which can be subject
to change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised
to takeaccount of changing facts and circumstances.
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d)

1D.

1E:

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If anyindication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higherof an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU's) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determinedfor anindividual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets ora groups of assets. Where the carrying «mount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is consideredimpaired and is written down to its recoverabie
amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount ratethat reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fairvalue less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an

appropriate valuation model is used.

Standards issued but not effective

On March 28, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified IndtAS 115 - Revenue
from Contract with Customers and certain amendment to existing Ind AS. These amendments
shall be applicable to the Company from April 01, 2018.

a) Issue of Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including Ind AS 18
Revenue, Ind AS 11 ConstructionContracts and the related interpretations. Ind AS 115 provides
a single model of accounting for revenue arising fromcontracts with customers based on the
identification and satisfaction of performance obligations.

b) Amendment to Existing issued Ind AS
The MCA has also carried out amendments following accounting standards. These are;

i. Ind AS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
ii. Ind AS 40 - Investment Property

iii. Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

iv. Ind AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures and
v. Ind AS 112 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Application of above standards are either not applicable to company or if some are applicable
those are not expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

First Time Adoption of IND AS

I. First time adoption of Ind AS
The Company has adopted Ind AS with effect from 1st April 2017 with comparatives being
restated. Accordingly the impact of transition has been provided in the Opening Reserves
as at 1st April 2016. The figures for the previous period have been restated, regrouped and
reclassified wherever required to comply with the requirement of Ind AS and Schedule Ill.

Il. Exemptions from retrospective apptlication
Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application
of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions :
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a) Deemed Cost for Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Ind AS 101 permits a first time adoptter to continue with the carrying value for all its
PPE as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS,
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of
transition.

Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its PPE at their previous GAAP
carrying values.

The remaining voluntary exemptions as per Ind AS 101 - First time adoption either do not
apply or are not relevant to the Company.



Infra Industries Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018

Note As at Asal As at
J1st March, 2018 Jist March, 2017 © st Aprl, 2016
ASSETsS
Non-Current Assets ;
Property, Plant and Equipmant 2 3 B0 04 750 38440102 £§22 38 958
38004750 39440102 52235958
Deferred Tax Asset (Nef) 3 139010 220281 324 299
Other Non Cument Assets 4 1061719 i0. . T4B7 546
Total Non-Current Assets . ; 39205473 407 18 166 6 00 50 803 -
Current assets
Inventories 5 14875911 12400235 40 47 885
Financial Assats
Trade Receivables (] 14603 319 44138939 23029937
& Cash & Bank Balances 7 513548 148709 2576 297
£ Current Tax Asset (nef) 8 ~ STasTR 578578 6301
Other Current Assets 9 _ 3311307 — 2335408 — 6800196
: Total Current Assets ; 33984263 59602 858 36571626
i Total Assats : —LigeTay 100321035 2822129
1‘l EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| Equity
Eaquity Share Capital 10 598 75000 588 75 000 58875000
Dther Equity 1 (79416 873) (692 10 847) (87114 526}
Total Equity (18541 873) (53 3584T) (272 39526)
L Liabllities 1
3 Nen-current labilities
Financial Liabilitiss
Borrowings 12 371307 35026012 400 54 416
Provisions 13 4140335 26 48 667 A0 05474
Total Non-Currani Liabilities 5111642 37674678 4 40 58 BGO
Current [iabilities
Financial Lisbiliies 1
Bormrowings 14 54120 383 12400209 30320268
Trade Payables 15 17633890 4 2092 353 25171008
Others 16 2278 542 68 70 570 8148 046
Other Current Liabiliies 17 13336 B48 10505507 16044 129
Provisions 18 43 810 113524 118548
Total Current Liakilities 87819972 719 82 203 7 98 02 065
Total Liabilities 827 3615 10 96 56 882 12 38 61955
Total Equity & Liabliities —LaigeTe —100321035 —2802220
Significant accounting policies 1
Notes on financial statemants 239
A5 per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Pathak H.D. & Asscciales Mukesh B.Ambani Kavita Pawar
Charlered Accountants Managing Diractor Director
Firm Registration No. 107783W - DIN:00005012 DIN : 02717275
Ashutesh Jethlla
Pariner
Mambership No. Sagar Parab
Date : 30th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai PAN : AHWPPB338A
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Infra Industries Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018

INCOME

Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income

EXPENDITURE
Cost of Materials Consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work

in Progress and Stock In Trade
Excise Duty
Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before Exceptional Hem & Tax
Exceptional Iltem

Profit Before Tax

Tax expenses

Profit after Tax

Other Comprehensive Income

ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Note

19
20

21

22

23

25

26

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations
Income tax relating to item that will not be reclassified to

Profit or Loss
Total Comprehensive Income

Earnings per equity s.haru of face value of Rs.10 each

Basic and Diluted

Significant accounting policies
Notes on financial statements

As per our Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 107783W

Ashutosh Jethlia
Partner

Membership No. 136007
Date : 30th May, 2018
Place: Mumbai

4

28

1
2-39

- 2017-18 2016-17
32663618 533723 257
10327 281 18 98 728
4 29 90 899 552 21985
15229435 157 11 698
- 2 66 56 650
( 24 71 506) ( 85 16 539)
11 08 151 29 44 108
11505219 140 65 056
68 15 964 104 80 249
27 55 357 32 64 504
L
17540228 2 2 39 18 520
524 83 849 8 85 24 246
( 94 92 950) (333 02 261)
- 502 01 330
(94 92 950) 1 68 99 069
( 81271)  (104018)
(9574 222) 1 67 95 D51
(631 804) 11 08 628
(1 .02 06 026) 1 7903 679
(1.11) 2.99
For and on behalf of the Board =
Mukesh B.Ambani Kavita Pawar
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00005012 DIN : 02717275
Sagar Parab

Chief Financial Officer
PAN : AHWPP8339A
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Infra Industries Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2018

A. Equity Share Capital

Balance at the

Balance at the Changes in Changesin Balance at the
beginning of the equity share end of the equity share end of the
reporting period  capital during  reporting period capital during the reporting

= i.e. 1st April, the year  i.e. 31st March, year2017-18  period Ie, 31st
: 2016 2016-17 2017 March, 2018
59875000 - 59875000 - 59875000
B. OtherEquity
Reserves & Other Total
Surplus  Comprehensive
Refained income
Earnings
As at 1st April, 2016 (871 14 526) - (871 14 528)
Total Comprehensive income for the year 1 67 95 051 1108 62|$ 17903679
Balance at the end of reporting period 31st March, 2017 (7 03 19 475) 11 08 628 (6 92 10 847)
Balance at the beginning of reporting period 01st April, (7 03 19 475) 1108 628 (6 92 10 847)
2017
Total Comprehensive income for tha year (9574 222) (631804) (1 02 06 026)
(7 98 93 697) 476824 (794 16 872)

Balance at the end of reporting period 31st March, 2018

As per our Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

Ashutosh Jethlia
Partner .
Membership No. 136007
Date : 30th May, 2018
Place: Mumbai

Mukesh B.Ambani
Managing Director

DIN : 00005012

Sagar Parab

For and on behalf of the Board

Kavita Pawar
Director :
DIN : 02717275

Chief Financial Officer
PAN : AHWPP6339A
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Infra Industries Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018

2017-18 2016-17
A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss ! ( 24 92 950) 168 99 069
Adjusted for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 27 55 357 32 64 504
Finance Cost 68 15964 104 80 249
Sundry Balance Written Back ( 57 50 968) (689 270)
Exceptional Item (Gross) - (507 12 330)
Actlurial Gain/(Loss) on Post Employment Benefit Obligations (6 31 804) 11 08 627
Sundry Balance Written Off 140084 232 059
Loss on Sale of Assats 16 230 3 04 069
Interest income (2 9086) =
¢ 3341 957 (3 60 12 092)
Operating profit before working capital changes ( 61 50 993) {19113 023)
Adjusted for;
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 29395536 (2 13 41 060)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (2575 676) ( 83 52 340)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (976 499) 4573 788
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets ( 3936) 64 29 763
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (1 85 07 535) 176 10 657
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provision ( 63914) ( 5024)
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision 14 91 668 ( 13 56 807)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilites 28 31 041 *( 55 38 692)
11590686 - (7979 715)
Cash generated from operations 54 39 683 (270 92 738)
Taxes paid (net) - 593 423
Net cash used in operating activities 54 39 693 (2 76 86 161)
B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Asset ( 15 86 238) ( 57 499)
Proceeds from disposal of Fixed Asset 2 50 000 6 00 00 000
Interest income 2 208 =
Net cash flow from investing activities (1333 330) 599 42 501
C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Movement in Short Term Borrowings 417 20174 (179 20 057)
Repayments of Long Term Borrowings (4 48 51 269) =
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 62 05 536 ( 62 95 751)
Finance Cost ( B8 15 964) (104 70 120)
Net cash flow from financing activities (37 41 523) (3 46 85 928)
Net increase / {decreése) in cash and cash equivalents 364 838 (24 29 588)
Cpening balance of cash and cash equivalents 148709 2578 297
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 7) 513548 148 709
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Pathak H.D. & Associates Mukesh B.Ambani Kavita Pawar
Chartered Accountants Managing Director Director
Firm Registration No. 107783W DIN : 00005012 DIN : 02717275
Ashutosh Jethlia
Partner
Membership No. 136007 Sagar Parab
Date : 30th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai PAN : AHWPPB338A
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2018

1A. General information

Infra Industries Limited (the Company) is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated in
1989 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock
Exchange. The Company have its registered office in Mumbai and manufacturing facility at Aarav,
Maharashtra.

The Company is engaged in processing and manufactured of plastic products and in the trading of
various plastic products.

1B. Significant Accounting policies
(a) Basis of preparation

(i) The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The
financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in acgordance with the

_ accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, Z0O06 (as amended)
and other relevant provisions o° the Act. These financial statements are the first financial
statements of the Company under Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is 1 April, 2016. Refer
note 38 for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the
Company’s financial position and its net profit.

(i) The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:
1. Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value

(b) Property, plant and equipment/ Capital Work In Progress

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates less accumulated deprecization and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase
price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising
from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets. Subsequent costs are included in the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be
measured reliably.

Projects under commissioning and other Capital Work-in-Progress are carried at costs, comiprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and interest on borrowings.

Other Indirect expenses incurred relating to project,. net of income earned during the project
development stage prior to its intended use, are considered as pre - operative expenses and
disclosed under Capital Work - in - Progress.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a property, plant and equipment are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.

Depreciation on fixed assets (other than leasehold land) has been provided based on useful life of
the assets in accordance with Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, on Straight Line Method.

&
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(c) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

(d) Finance Cost

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which
they are incurred.

(e) Inventories

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence, if any. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and
other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them
to their respective present location and condition.

Cost of raw materials, chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and other products
are determined on FIFO Basis. ;

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(f) - Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating
units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or
CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(c) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

(d) Finance Cost

Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which
they are incurred.

(e) Inventories

Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence, if any. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and
other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them
to their respective present location and condition.

Cost of raw materials, chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and other products
are determined on FIFO Basis. ;

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(f) - Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating
units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or
CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(g) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(k) Employee Benefits Expense

Short Term Employee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the
employees render the services.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when
an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service
received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable
to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the
contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance
sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to,
for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the
Company at the time of resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid @15 days salary for every
completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972.

The liability in réspect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the
Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to
be derived from employees’ services.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other
Comprehensive Income.

(i) Tax Expenses

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the other
comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in other

comprehensive income or equity.

- Current tax
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance sheet

date.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

(m) Earnings per share

Basic EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive *
equity equivalent shares outstanding during the period except where the results would be
anti-dilutive.

(n) Current vs non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading
e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporti‘ng period, or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

o It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
e It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

e  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liailities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

(o) Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker (CODM).

The Managing Director assesses the financial performance and position of the '(fompany, and
makes strategic decisions. Managing Director is identified as being the chief operating decision
maker for the Company.

(p) Financial instruments
(i) Financial Assets
A. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not at fair value

through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and
sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

B. Subsequent measurement

a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A financial asset is measured at FYTOCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. o

¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at

FVTPL.

Equity Investment
All equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss. :

Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through
profit and loss (FVYTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

« The 12-m6nths expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

» Full lifetime exbected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
~ default events over the life of the financial instrument) :

For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company
uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade
receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and
changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed. ;

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk
full lifetime ECL is used.

(i) Financial Liabilities

A. Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly
attributable cost.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance
cost.

B. Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

For trade and other payables maturing within cne year from the balance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

(iii) Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial lability (or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognized from the Company’s Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

(iv) Offsetting -
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the Company has a legally enfarceable right to set off the amount
and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

1C. Critical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainity

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgement,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in next financial years.

a) Depreciation and useful lives of property plant and equipment

Property, plant-and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, after taking
into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and
residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be
recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the
Company’s historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated
technological changes. The depreciation for future periods is revised if there are significant
changes from previous estimates.

b) Recoverability of trade receivable
Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and
determining whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered
include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future
payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

c) Provisions 3
Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will
be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash
outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability
requires the application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances,which can be subject
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Infra Industries Limited -
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

to change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised
to take account of changing facts and circumstances. '

d) Impairment of non-financial assets :

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU’s) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or a groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions cansbe identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

1D. Standards issued but not effective

On March 28, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Ind AS 115 - Revenue
from Contract with Customers and certain amendment to existing Ind AS. These amendments
shall be applicable to the Company from April 01, 2018.

a) Issue of Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers '
Ind AS 115 will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including Ind AS 18
Revenue, Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and the related interpretations. Ind AS 115 provides
a single model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers based on the
identification and satisfaction of performance obligations.

b) Amendment to Existing issueﬂ Ind AS
The MCA has also carried out amendments following accounting standards. These are;

i. Ind AS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
il. Ind AS 40 - Investment Property

iii. Ind AS 12 - In&ome Taxes

iv. Ind AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures and
v. Ind AS 112 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Application of above standards are either not appli&able to company or if some are applicable
those are not expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

1E. First Time Adoption of IND AS

l.  First time adoption of Ind AS :
The Company has adopted Ind AS with effect from 1st April 2017 with comparatives being
restated. Accordingly the impact of transition has been provided in the Opening Reserves
as at 1st April 2016. The figures for the previous period have been restated, regrouped and
#  reclassified wherever required to comply with the requirement of Ind AS and Schedule [Il.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

Il. Exemptions from retrospective application

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application
of certain requirements under |nd AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions ;

a) Deemed Cost for Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Ind AS 101 permits a first time adoptter to continue with the carrying value for all its
PPE as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS,
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of

transition.

Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its PPE at their previous GAAP

carrying values,

The remaining voluntary exemptions as per Ind AS 101 - First time adoption either do not

apply or are not relevant to the Company.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

3.Deferred Tak Assat As at As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 139 010 220281 324 299

Total 1338010 220 281 324 299 =

The above mentioned Deferred Tax Asset is pertaining fo Expected Credit Loss as perind As 109.
As a matter of prudence,the Company has not recognised Deferred Tax Asset on account of Carry Forward
Losses in Accounts.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

4. Other Non Current Assets As at As al ~ Asat
(unsecured and considered good) 31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016
Security Deposits 10 61 719 10 57 783 - 17 88 672
Deposits with' Related Parties - - ' 56 98 974

Total 1061 719 1057 783 74 87 546
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Infra Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
5. Inventories As at
31st March, 2018
Raw Materials 316179
Work In Progress 5090 181
Finished Goods 78 55 825
Stock-In-Trade 779 620
Stores & Spares 507 281
Others (Fuel) 426825
Total 14975911

5.1

52

As at As at
31st March, 2017  1st April, 2016
907 757 11 27 766
7311 207 1217 401
3163 293 7 23 669
7 79 620 7 96 511
75 188 134 325
163170 48 223

124 00 235 4047 8
_——— e

For details of Inventory given as security against borrowings Refer Note 12 & 14

Includes inventories of Rs. 1 17 150 ( Previous Year Rs. 9 55 637) carried at fair value less than cost to sale.

=70~

L 4




Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

6. Trade Recelvables As at As at Asat
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016

Unsecured, Considered Good 14603 319 4 41 38 939 : 23029937
Doubtful 504 575 - 712884 1049 511

1 51 07 894 4 48 51 823 24079 448

Less: Provision for Bad & Doubfful Debts 504 575 712884 10 49 511
Total 14603319 4 41 38 839 2 30 29 937
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

7. Cash and Bank Balances As at As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 4 62 368 19 415 24 12 429 T
Balance with bank (In Current Account) 51180 129294 165 863

TOTAL 513 548 148 709 2578 297
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

8.Current Tax Asset (Nef) As at As at . Asat
S i . 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 - 1st April, 2016
Advance Tax (Net of Provision) 579578 579578
: . Total 579 578 579578
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Infra Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

9. Other Current Assets
(unsecured and considered good)

Indirect Tax Receivable ©
Advance to Suppliers

Others @

Total

As at As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017  1st April, 2016
872982 6 90 903 3 09 266

21 00 000 13 14 012 58 31738 ,
338925 330493 7 68 192
33 11907 23 35408 6909196

Balance with service tax/ sales tax authorities, efc.

@  QOthers include Prepaid Expenses.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

10.Share capital As ot As at Asat
31st March, 2018 31sl March, 2017 1st April, 2016
Authorised:
70 00000 ( 31-Mar-17, 70 00 000,  1- Equily shares of Rs. 10 each ] 7 DO 00 000 7 00 00 DOO 7 00 00 000
Apr-16, 70 00 000)
3 00 DOO { 31-Mar-17, 3 00 000, 1- Cumulative Redeemable Preferrence Shares of Rs, 100 3 00 0D COD 30000 00O 3 00 00 000
Apr-16, 3 00 000) each
Total 100000000 100000000 100000000
Issued, subscribed and paid up ;
59 83 100 ( 31-Mar-17, 59 83 100, Equity shares of Rs.10 each 59831000 588 31 000 5 86 31 000
1-Apr-16, 58 B3 100)
Add: Shares Forfeited 44 000 44 000 44 000
Total 5931'5% 3 598750@ 59875000
(i) The detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :
Name of the Sharsholders As at As at ‘As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 18t April, 2016
No. of Shares % held Mo, of Shares % held  No. of Shares % held
Mukesh B Ambani 13 23 990 2213 13 23 990 2213 1323 890 22,13
Springfield Investments Ltd 12 00 000 20.06 12 00 D00 20.06 12 00 000 20.06
(i) R Hiation of ing and closing number of shares
Particulars As at As at As at
31=1 March, 2018 $1st March, 2017 st April, 2016
No. of shares No. of shares No. of shares
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year Number 59 B3 100 59 83 100 50 83 100
Amount 598 31 000 598 31 000 59831000
Add: Equity shares issued during the vear Number - - -
Amount - 5 =
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year Numbar 59 83 100 &9 83 100 59 83 100
Amount 598 31 000 59831000 5 98 31 000

(iv) The company has anly one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

=il




Infra Industries Limited

11, Other Equity

Retained Eamings
As per last Balance Sheet
Add: Profit/ (loss) for the vear

Other Comprehensive income’
As por |ast Balance Sheet
Add: Movement in OCI (Met) during the year

Total

-"IrWNi_

ML B

Netes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

As at
31st March, 2018
(703 19 475}
_[9574 222}
(7 8883 637)
11 08 628
____(s31804)
4768824
LS4 1SET3)

As at
31st March,2017

(87114526) °
: 1
(7 03 18 475)

e HURG
' 1108628

08210047

e ]

As at
1st April, 2018

(87114 526)

(8 71 14 526)
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Infra Industries Limited )
Notes on financial stalements for the year ended 31at March, 2018

1Z Long Term Borrowings Neon-Current Porfion Current Portion
Azl

Aaat Azt Az at ; Asat Asat
3stMarch 2018 31stMarch, 2017 15t Anrl, 2016 31st Mach, 2018 313t March, 2017 1at Anrll, 2016
Secured Loan .
Vohicle Loan 871307 - - . - . -
“Term Loan from Bank - - 26 22 664 - - 20 00 004
971 307 26 22 664 20 00 004
Unsecured Loan e L
Saies Tax Delomal - - - 2153083 3459737 34 59 737
Term Loan from NEFC - 35028012 37431752 -
35026012 37431752 2153083 6022734 5290 077
Amount Disclosed a3 * Current Maturtties of (2183088 (8022734) (7200 081)
Long Debis™ (Reter Note 1§
- R e _dwwas = : :
Naturs of Securlty and Repayeni Terms
Az ai 3151 March 2018
121, Vehicle Loan
Vehicle Loan is secured by hypothecation of the vehicle purchased
Az al 3124 March 2017
122 Term Loan from NBFC
Term Loan from NSFC are secured against immovable properties of Dirsciors and Personal Guarsriee of Director,
(Amount In Ra)
123, Repayment Schedule 2017-2018 2018-2019 2015-2020 2020-2021 Boyond 5 Years
Term Loan from NBFC 2562997 2927 636 3371570 3BE2T5I 24544003
As 2t 011 April 2016
124, Term Loan from NBFC
Term Loan from NBFC are secured against immovable properties of Direclors and Personal Guarantes of Dircior.
125, Term loan from Banks are secured against prmary charge of Moukl/Equipments purchase out of tenm loan finance and secured by way of sacurty by rogh 9 tgage of land and
busiding at Arav Village (Khopoll) and hypothecation residual value of plant and machinenes of the Company.
{Amount In Rs.)
126, Repayment Schedule 20162017 2017-2018 2018-20139 2018-2020 Beyond § Years
Term Loan from NBFC 20 00 004 2562897 29 27 686 371570 28726756
Term Loan from Bank 2000 004 20 00 004 6 22 660 - -
- &
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

13. Provisions - Non Current Asat As at Asat
31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 23) 3579641 2479 507 38 36 314
Provision for Leave Encashment 560694 169 160 169 160
Total 4140 335 26 48 667 40 05 474

o




infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

14, Short Term Borrowings As at g As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016
Secured Loan
Working Capital Loan From Bank 17972490 124 00.209 3 03 20 266
17972490 124 00 209 303 20 266

Unsecured Loan

Related Party (Refer nole 32) 36147 893 - -
36147 893 - -
541 20 383 124 00 209 3 D3 20 266

Nature of Security

14.1 Working Capital Loan from Bank
Working Capital loan from Bank is secured against Mortgage of Plot No. 4 & Plet No. 5 situated off State Highway from Pen to
Khopoli at Village Karambali, Taluka Pen District Raigad and hypothecation of all Fixed Assets (present and future), all current

assets (present and future) including stock and book debts of the Company. s

414.2 Unsecured Loan from Related Party
In earlier period , company took a loan from NBFC which was sacured by personal property of Director and personal guarantee

of Director. During the year , the said loan having oulstanding balance of Rs. 357 39 000 was repaid by Director out of sale
proceeds of the secured property and has been credited as loan repayable on demand fo the Director.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

15, Trade Payables As at As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st Aprii, 2016
Micro and Small Enterprises - - -
Others 17833890 42092383 25171006
17833890 4 20 92 393 25171006
- e Ao
Total 17833880 42092 393 25171006

154

Based on the available information with company there are no amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March,
2018 for which disclosure requirements unser Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2006 are applicabie.

Particulars 31st March, 2018 24st March, 2017 Et_&gﬂﬂ. 2016

The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as
at the end of accounting year

The interest due thereon ramaining unpaid to supplier - = [ =
as at the end of accounting year.

The amount of interest paid in terms of section 18, E - -
along with the amounts of the payment made io the
supplier beyond the appointed day during the year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period - E T
of delay in making payment (which have been paid but ¥
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without ,
adding the interest specified under this Act.

The amount of interest accrued during the year and - = =
remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year.

The amount of further interest remaining due and - y = =
payable even in the succaading years, until such date

when the interest dues as above are actually paid to
the small enterprisa, for the purpose of disallowance
as a deductible expenditure,
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

16. Other Finanecial liabilities 31st Héi"ch‘-.‘;%?;
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts (Refer Note 12) 21 53 093
Interest Accrued but not Due -
Book Overdraft ' 1.26 449

Total 2279 542. :

-81 -

. Asat As at
31st March, 2017  1st April, 2016
6022734 7290 081
8 47 836 857965
=S8 70570 8148 046
1
T



Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

As at = As at As at

17. Other Current Liabilities 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016
Advance Received from Customers 63 34 580 43 35 766 6651 773

Other Payables © 7001958 6169741 9392426

Total 13336548 105 05 507 16044 198

(i) Includes statutory liabilities.

L]
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

18. Provisions - Current As at W Aew | Asal
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 = 1st April, 2016

érovision for Gratuity (Refer Note 23) 44 067 109473 114 497
Pl;ovision for Leave Eﬁcashrnant 5543 4 051 | 4 051
Total 49 610 113524 118 548

—R3-
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

19. Revenue from Operations

Sale of products

Total

-84 -

2017-18 2016-17
32663618 533 23 257
326 63 618 5 33 23 257



Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018
20. Other Income : e 2017-18 2016-17
Interest Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits > 2 908 i i
2 806 -
Other Non-Operating Income :
‘Miscellanous Income ' 4573407 1209 458
Sundry Balances Written Back 57 50 988 I 6 89 270
- 10324375 18 98 728
Total 10227281 18 98 728
L]
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 -

21. Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less : Closing Stock
Total

i

ERTERTIE

uHHmwmmHMHW&&MB“HWMWM%%WHMMH@mmmmwmemmmwm

~-86-

2017-18 2016-17
907757 1098 755
146 37 857 15520 700
15545 614 166 19 455
316179 907 757

15229435

ok

157 11 698



Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

22. Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 2017-18 2016-17
Inventories (at clase) =
Stock-in-trade 137 25 626 11254 120
Inventories (at commencement) > 2
Stock-in-trade 11254120 27 37 581
Total (2471 506) (85 16 539)

22.1 Includes Rs. 6 531 (previous year Rs. 1 96 792 ) towards the write down of inventories.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

23. Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds

Stalf welfare expenses

Total .

23.1 As per Ind AS 19 "Employee benafils”, the disclasures as defined are given below :

Defined contribution plan

Cantribution to defined contribution plan, recognised are charged off for the year are as under:

Employer's confribution to Provident Fund
Defined benefit plan

I. Reconclliation of opening and closing balances o-fdeﬁnsd benefit obligation

Defined benefit obligation at beginning of
the year

Current service cost

Past Service Cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain)/ loss

Benefits paid ;

Defined benefit obligation at year end

Il. Reconciliation of fair value of assets and ohligations

Fair value of plan assets
Present value of obligation
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet

Iil. Expenses recognised during the year

Current service cost

Interest cost on benefit obligation

Past Service Cost 1

Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in the year

Net benefit expense/ (income)

In Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss

Reaturn on plan Assets

Net (Income)! Expense For the period Recognised in OCI

-88-

201718 2016-17
92 B0 058 128 56 999
1195849 715912

1029 211 492 145

11505219 140 65 058
—_— =4

201718 2018-17

359039 3 57 956
1 Gratulty
{Unfunded)

2017-18 2016-17
25 88 980 39 50 811

145083 292990

84 638 -
173203 264492
6313804 {1108 628)

- ( 8 10 685)
3623708 25 88 980
Gratulty
(Unfunded)

2017-18 2016-17
3623708 25 88 980
3623708 25 88 980

Gratuity
(Unfunded)

201718 2016-17

145083 ‘12 92 990

173203 264 492

84 638 -
402924 5 57 482

631804 (1108 628)

631804 {1108 628)



Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

IV. Actuarial assumptions

Gratuity
(Unfunded)
2017-18 2016-17
Mortality Table 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
. {Ultimate) {Ultimate)
Discount rate (per annum) 7.63% 6.69%
Rate of escalation in salary (per annum) 10.00% 6.00%

The estimates of rale of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors inciuding supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the
actuary.

V. The expected contributions for Defined Benefit Plan for next financial year will be in line with Financial Year 2017-18

VI. Sensitivity Analysis
Siginificant Acturial Assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount trade, expected
salary,increase and employee tumover. The sensitivity analysis below, have been determined based on resonably possibie
changes of the assumptions occuring at end of the reporting period , while holding all other assumptions constant. The result of
Sesitivity analysis is given below
As at 31st March, 2018 As al 31st March, 2017
Particulars Decrease Increase Decrease tlncrease

Change in rate of discounting ( delta effect of +/- 1.00%) 3960057 333032 2828052 © 238034

Change in rate of salary increase( delta effect of +/- 1.00%) 228000,00, S94TM0 | 242420 2RSYEL0

These plans typically expose the Group to actuarial riks such as: intarest risk, longevity risk and salary risk.

Interest risk A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the pan liability.

Longevity risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to
the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both during and after their

employment. An increase in the life expeciancy of the plan particpants wil
increase the pian's liability.

Salary risk The present value of the defined plan liability is calculated by reference to the
future salaries of plan particpants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan
participants will increase the plan's liability.
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Infra Industries Limited

Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 »
24.Finance costs 2017-18 2016-17
Interest on TermLiosh 34 28 936 57 34 852
Interest on Working Capital 2150183 2891489
¥ i pherr; 21t e '
Interest on Others T . 1196 845 1348 141
Ou-ner.Bonmring Cost , SRR 505768
TOTAL 51t v st - : 68 15 964 704 80 249
1
‘_.
&
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

25. Other Expenses

Stores Consumed
Power and Fuel
Repairs and Maintenance -Building
-Machinery
-Others

Labour Charges
Factory Expenses
Excise Duty
Rent, Rates and Taxes
Freight, Transport and Octroi
Insurance
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses
Telephone, Printing, Postage & Subscription
Miscellaneous Expenses
Loss on Sale/Discard of Assets
Payment to Auditors

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees
Advertisement and Sales Promotion
Legal and Professional Fees

- Sundry Balances Write Off

Provision for Expected Credit Loss
Prior Period Expenses

Total

121 531
35 60 459
24100

9 855
1984122
151 100
917 473
923 369
2171826
2 67 462
3188 129
11 86 396
17 37 872
16 230

375 000
1 00 000
10 04 878
16 49 565
140 084
(208 308)
3537

-971 -

201718

_imsa0zs

201617

647 343

38 53 685
26 000
190 087
496 912

667 698
228 287
20 12183
12 30 503
590 280
24 12 887
12 06 333
55 39 496
304071

500 000
100 000

17 86 351

T 2230973
232059
(336 627)

2 39 18 520



Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

26. Taxation Note Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
a) Income Tax recognised in Profit or Loss
»
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax ( 81271) (104 018)
Total Income Tax Expense recognised in the current year ( 81271) (104 018)
relating to Continuing Operations.
The Income Tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2018  31st March, 2017
Profit before Tax from Continuing Operations ( 94 92 950) 167 95 051
Applicable Tax Rate < 25.75% 30.90%
Computed Tax Expense (24 44 435) 5189 671
Tax Effect of :
Expenses not Allowed 3 67 647 167 233
Unabsorbed depn as per IT Act utilized /generated - ( 53 56 904)
Current Tax Provision (A) - -
Incremental Deferred Tax Liability on account of PPE - -
Incremental Deferred Tax Asset on account of Financial Assets & ( 81271) (104018)
Other items
Deferred Tax Provision (B) ( 81271) (104 018)
Tax Expenses recognised-in Statement of Profit and Loss (A+B) ( 81271) (104 018)

The figures in the above table are based on the provision for Income Tax and Deferred Tax in Accounts.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

27 Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM). The
Managing Director assesses the Financial Performance and Position of the Company and makes Strategic Decisions hence Managing Director is
identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker of the Company. The Company has identified two reportable segments viz. Plastic Products and
Trading in various products. Segment have been identified and reporied taking in to account nature of products and the differing risks and returns.

The Accounting policies are adopted for segment are in line with the accounting policy of the company.

274 As per Indian Accounting Standard 108 'Operating Segment' (Ind-AS 108), the Company has reported 'Segment Information’, as described below:

Year Ended

Sr.
Mo

Particulars

31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017

0 oW

Seqment‘ﬁmnue
(Sale / Income from each segment
should be disclosed under this head)

Plastic Processing 326 63 618 26497 447
Trading of Various Products - 2 68 25 810
Total

Less : Inter Segment revenue

32663618‘ 5 33 23 257

Net Income From Operations

325535181 53323 257

Segment Results

Profit / (Loss) before tax and interest
from each segment

Plastic Processing

Trading of Various Products

Less: Unallocated Corperate Expenses

(1 30 04 268) (2 48 89 388)
- 169160

Total

(130 04 268) (2 47 20 228)

|Less :Interest & Finance Exp. 68 15964 104 80 249
Add : Other Income 10327281 1898 728
Add : Exceptional ltems - 502 01 330
Total Profit Before Tax {94 92 952) 16899580
Less :Tax Expenses

Current Tax - &
Deferred Tax ( 81271) {104 529)

| Total Profit After Tax before OCI (9574 222) 167 95 051
Segment Assets
Plastic Processing 597 49704 576 28 368
Trading of Various Products 13440038 4 27 92 669
Total 73189 742| 10 03 21 035

Segment Liakilities

Plastic Pracessing 917 80815 74518 324
Trading of Various Products 851 000 3 51 38 558
Total 927 31 615 10 96 56 882
Capital Expenditure 15 86 236 57 499
Depreciation 27 55 357 32 64 504

ol

27.2. Since all the operations of the company are conducted within India, as such there is no separate reportable geographical segment.
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Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

28 Earnings per share (EPS)

201718
{i) Net profit/ (loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss {1 02 06 026)
°  attributable to Equity Shareholders

(i) Weighted average number of equity shares used as 59 83100
denominator for calculating Basic EPS
(v) Basic/ Diluted Earnings per share of face value of Rs.10 each (1.71)

-94-
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2016-17
17803679

59 83 100
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Infra Industries Limited

Notes on financlal statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

29, Financial lems
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017 As at 151 April, 2016
Carrying Amount  Level of input usedin  Carmying Amount  Levelof input usedin  Camying Amount  Level of input used in
Level 4 Leval2 Lavel 3 Lovel 1 Level2 Level3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
At Amortised Cost . p
Trade Receivables 14603 319 - 44138938 - - - 23020837 - = -
Cash and Bank Balances 513548 - 148709 - - - 2578297 - . - 2
Financial Liabilities
At Amortised Cost ;
Non-Current Bomowings 971307 : 35026012 - - . 40054416 - 2 -
Gurrent Borrowings §41 20 383 - 12400209 - = - 30320266 - = -
Trade Payables 17833 890 - 42092393 - - - 25171006 - - -
Other Financial Liabililies 2279 542 - 6870570 . ~ - - 8148046 - = -
28.1. Measuremant of Fair Valuss
IND AS-107, "Financial Instrument-Disclosure requires classificalion of the valiation method of financial nis red al fair value in the Balance Sheel using a thrae level fair

wvalue hierarchy (which reflects the significanca of inputs used in the measurement). The hierarchy g‘m&ﬂi& higﬁa:t priofity to the unadjusted quoied prices in aclive markets for identical

assats or iabilities (Level | Measurements) and lowest pricrity lo un-observable

Lavel 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes

5d using quoled prices

inputs (Level 3 inputs).The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under Ind-As 107 are described balow-

Lavel 2 ; The fair value of financial instruments not fraded in an aclive market is determined using valuation fechniques which maximise the use of observable market data
and rely as little as possible on entily spacific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument is included in Level 2.
Level 3 ; if one or more of the significant input is not based on obsarvable market data. the insirument is included in this level. This is the case for unlisted equity securities

included in level 3.

Following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair values:
a) Fair value of cash and short-lerm deposits, lrade and ather shorl-term

X

jvables, irade payables, other current fiabililies and short-term bomrowings carried at amortised cost is nol

materially difforent from lis carrying cost largely due to short-term maturities of these financial asseis and liabilities.

and are evaluated by Cc based on p such as in t rate, credit

b} Financial instrumants with fixed and variable inlerest rate fall within level 2 of the fair value hy

rating or assessed creditworthiness.

¢} Fair value of the. borrowing items fall within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and is calculated on the basis of discounted future cash flows.

— 05




Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for tha year snded 31st March, 2018

30. Fil ial Risk Ma t

g’ I The Company has exp to the 19 risks-

';-‘ Credit Risk

= Liquidty Risk

£ Market Risk

z il Gredit Risk +

= cmdﬂrlskhlheﬁstuiﬁundulLuulnmmmmylammmmmmhawmhbhmhwowm“mM =
= from lhe Company's h fram :
z The _amnuntd“' g Fi jal Agsels rep the Maxi Cradil E ¥

% Tradhe and Other Receivables =
= meCommyhasmnpnllwnlMIgudywuhi‘ y P . The G i ¥ % &re conti by itored. The Company has used a practical 5
% p p Credi Loss A for Trade Receivable basad on a Provision Matrtx. 3

lmpdnmnl
At March 31, 2018 the ageing of Trade Recelvables nol impaired were as follows-

Particulars March 31, 2018 ma':.mw[ Apﬂul.zosel

0-180 Days _ 2304438

Mare than 180 Days 122 58 881

[roTaL 14603318]  44138939]

Manag 2 that the Uni ired that are due for more than 180 Days are still collectible in full based on historical payment behaviour and
L lysis of cust credH risk.

The M t in the Al for the Impaiment In respect of Trade and Other Racelvabels during the year was as follows:-

Pariculars Carrying Amount

Balanca as at April 01, 2016 10 49 514 T

Impaimment Loss Recognised (3 36628)

Balance as at March 31, 2017 Ti2884

Impairment Loss Recognised {208 309)

Balance as at March 31, 2018 50457F

Cash & Cash Equivalents

nomnymmm-mmwummmnstsmatmn 2018 (March 31, 2017 Rs. 1 4B 708 , April 1, 2016 Rs. 25 78 287). Tha cash and cash
L are held with Scheduled Banks.

iil Liquidity Risk
Pmmmuuwmmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmwdﬁmwmmmdm
credit faciiifles to meet obligations when due. Management monilors the forecasts of the Company's Liquidity Posltion (comprising of the g facilities if any)
and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

Exposurs to Liquidity Risk
The foliowing are the remaining comtractual maturities of financial liabities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undi and include d interest
payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.
} Contractual cash flows
March 31, 2018 Carrying Totad 0-1 yoar 13 years 35 yaars Uw;.mns

Neon-derivative financial liabilities
Non-Current Borrowings % 971307 1172205 246780 493 560 431865 -
Current Borrowings 54120383 54165816 54165815 . . -

Trade Payables 17833890 176338080 17833890 . . .
Other Financial Liabilities 2278 542 2279642 22 78 542 - = -

Total non-derivative liabilities T 5205122 TS451453 74526028 493& 431&&! -

Confractual cash flows
March 31, 2017 Carrying Mors than 5
Mﬂ;"“ Tetal 01 yoar 413 years 3.5 years Yars

Non-darivative financlal llabililes
Non-Currant Borrowings 35026012 633 25087 TE54752 15300504 15300504 250851337
Current Bormowings 124 00 2089 12400209 12400209 - . -
Trade Payables 42082 3983 42092393 42092393 - - -
Othier Financial Liabilities 68 70 570 68 70 570 68 70 570 L - -

Total non-derivative liablliles 9 6389 184 124688269 69017924 15309504 15309504 50 51 337

Contractual cash flows
Gl cuTa Total Cdysar  13ysars  3Syars ""‘;r s

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Non-Current Bamowings 40054 416 73602513 10277416 15309504 15309504 32706089
Current Borrowings s 303 20 2656 30320266 30320266 . - -

Trade Payables 25171006 25171006 25171006 - - -

Other Financial Liabiilles 8148 046 B1.48 048 8148 048 - - -

Tolal non-derivative liabiliies 10 36 83 734 137241831 73916734 15309504 15309504 32706089

ST LT s s STl e Tpe

a
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iv Market Risk

Mllkptﬁsklsﬂ»rlsklhatdlnnmhmrk&!pﬂnu suchasfmugnemhwlgemm mmutnkundmiypnm-ﬂaﬂmth&xnwny’:muhevsheﬂh
of fi l instn Markel risk is attributable to all market risk g foreign Y and long term

MWeamwhmummmlBﬂmumrhk.Thw ws:mmhmﬂﬂﬂhaiuﬂmdhmmmmamm

is lo avoid
Interest Rate Risk
Inhmntmhlhkmbpobaﬂ&whnhlmwmumﬂmﬂmmoMF*Whmmmkbmr&kdmh!uvﬂanﬂmhwm
of fiL ions in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest 9 will fl

because of fluctuations in the interest rates. i

Exposurs to Interest Rate Risk

Company's interest rale risk arises from bomowings. The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial i as i by the management of the

Company is as follows:-

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 Aprl 1, 2016

Fixad-rate instruments
Financial liabllities 39272293 41048 746 427 21829
38272203 4 1048 748 42721829

Variablesrate
Financial liabities 17972400 12400209 34942934
17972 490 12400209 34942934
S e TR T
Total 57244783 53448955 77664763

The Company does not account for any Fixed Rate Financial Liabiltes at Fair Value through Profit or Loss. Therefore a change in the Interast at the reporting date would not
aect Profit or Loss

Cash flow sansitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments
Ammablyposshhdurgco{‘lﬂﬂbmpolrrlshmenthumponhndaamuﬂhmmaudt“m}mmwtamwwmm
below. >

Profit or loss
INR 100 bp increase 100 bp d
March 31, 2018
Varable-rate (179,723) 179,725
Cash flow sansitivity (179.725) 179,725
March 51. 2017 I
Variable-rate (124,002) 124,002 |
Cash flow sensitivity (124,002) 124,002 !

Lo



Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

31. Capital Management
The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital and the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity and maturity
profile of the overall debt to equity portfolio of the Company.
The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted equity'. For this purpose, adjusiad net debt is defined as total
liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity comprises all components of equity
other than amounts accumulated in the hedging reserve.

As at March 31, As af Mszi=k 31, Asat April1

2018 2017 2016
Gross Dabt 57244783 534 48 955 7 76 64 763
Less : Cash and cash equivalent ; 513548 148 709 2578 297
Adjusted net debt 567 31235 53300246 7 50 86 466
Total equity (19541 873) (9335847) (2 72 39 526)
Adjusted equity (19541 873) (9335847) (27239528)
Adjusted nat debt to adjusted equity ratio (2.90) (5.71) (2.76)

-98-



 Industries Limited

Party Transactions

Name of the related party

Ambani Sales Drganization.
Mukesh B. Ambani

Pratik M. Ambani

Varun M.Ambani

Sr  Nature of transactions Enterprise over

No : which KMP has

Significant

Influence

1 Loan Received 3 57 38 000

2 Interest Paid 4 54 326
3 Remuneration -
4  Loan Repaid z

Balance as at 31st March,2018
5  Borrowings : 3 57 39 000
6 Interest Payable 408 893

=60

on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

.per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below :

IL‘ List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

Relationship

} Enterprise over which KMP has Significant Influenée
} Key Managerial Person :

{ii) Transactions during the year with related parties (excluding reimbursements):

} Relative of KMP
} Relative of KMP
Key Relative of KMP
Managerial
Person
- 130 0D0
6 57 600 519169
7 80000 2 52000
e 130000

2 Figures in ltalics are pertaining to the Previous Year ending 31st March 2017

Total

3 58 69 000
454 326
1176 769

10 32 000
1 30 000

357 39000

408 893

3 The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. The Outstanding
Balances assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in
which the related party operates. This balances are unsecured and their settlement occurs through banking channel.



Infra Industries Limited
Notes on financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 X

33 Details of Loan Given, Investments Made, Guarantees Given and Securities provided covered under Section 186(4) of
Companies Act, 2013.

i Loans given Nil (Previous year Nil)
ii Investments made Nil ( Previous year Nil) +
iii Guarantees given and securities provided by the company in respect of loans Nil ( Previous year Nil)

34 Contingent Liabilitles
Claim not acknowledged as debt - Rs. 70,13,630/- (Previous year NIL)

35 The net worth of the Company has been fully eroded. Company continue to face liquidity issue due to limited working capital which
resulted into lower operations and the losses. Company continues {o explore various options to raise additional finance, improve
operating efficiency at plant in order to meet its short term and long term obilgations. Although there exist material uncertainty in
accomplishing these, the Company has prepared the accompanying financial statements on going concern assumption.

36 Receivables of Rs.109.33 lacs are outstanding as at March31,2018 pertaining to Trading Division of the Company. The said
balances are outstanding for a considerable period of time and based on discussion with customers management is confident of
settling the outstanding balances in near future. 1

37 The Company has not appointed a whole time Company Secretary as required under rule 8A of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Management Personnel) Riles, 2014. Therefore, financials are not attested by the whole time Company Secretary.

=4 00=
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3B.First Time IND AS Adoption Reconclliations

I First Time Adoption of IND AS

These are the company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.
The accounting policies set out in Note 1 have been appliad in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, the comparative
information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and in the presentation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1 April
2016 (the Company's dale of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted the amount reported previously in
financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies {(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and
other relevant provisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explanaticn of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the
company's financial position and financial parformance is set out in the following tables and notes. 3

38.1 Effect of Ind AS adoption on the balance sheet as af 311 March 2017 and 1st April, 2016

NOTE

ASSETS
Non-current assets
- Property, Plant and Equipment
Deferred Tax Asset (Nat) D
- Other Non-current assels A

Tatal Non Current assets

Current assets
Inventories
Financial Assets
Trade receivables B
Cash and cash equivalents
Current Tax Asset (net) A
Other Current Assets

Total Current assets
Total Assets

#IQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

“Equity Share capital

Other Equity X B&D

Telal equity
Liabllitles
Nen-current llabllities
Financial Liabili
Borrowings
Provisions

Tetal non-current liabllities

Current llabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade
Cther Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Provisions

Total current labilities
Total Liabilities

Tetal equity and liabllities

As at 31st March, 2017
Effect of transition
Previous GAAP to Ind AS

.3 .94 40 102 -

- 220 281

16 37 361 (579 578)

4 10 77463 (359297)
12400235 =

448 51822 {712 883)
148709 -

- 579578
23 35408 -

59736174 (133 305)

10 08 13 637 (492 602)
598 75 000 -

{6 87 18 245) (492 602)

( B8 43 245) (492 602)
35026012 -
26 48 667 -
37674679 ‘-
124 00209 s
42092393 -
68 70 570 -
10505 507 -
113524 -
719 82203 -
10 96 56 882 .

10 08 13 637 (492 602)

101

As per Ind AS
balance sheet

39440 102
220281
1057 783

40718166

12400235
44138939
148709
579578
23 35 408
59602 869

100321035

59875000
(692 10 847)

{93 35 847)

35026 012
26 48 667

37674 679

12400 209
42092393
68 70 570
10505 507
113524

7 19 82203
10 96 56 8382

1003 21 035

As at 1st April, 2016
Effect of ransition
Previous GAAP to Ind AS
52238 958 -
I 324209
74 93 847 { 6301)
597 32 805 317998
i
4047895 - .
24079 448 (1048 511)
2578287 -
= 6301
68 09 196 -
37614 836 { 10 43 210)
T3 47 641 {T25212)
59875000 ' -
- (86389314) {725212)
{2 6514 314) (725212)
40054 416 -
40 05474 -
440 59 830 -
30320266 -
25171006 -
8148046 -
16044199 -
1 1354_3 -
798 02 065 -
1238 61955 -
9 73 47 641 { ?'25'212)'

As per Ind AS
balance sheet

52238958
324299
74 87 546

4047 895
23029837
2578297
6301

6909 196
36571626

9 6622 429

59875000
(87114 526)

(272 39 526)

40054416
40 05474

440 59 830

303 20 266
2 51 71 006
8148046
16044 199

118548

798 02 065
12 38 61 955
96622429
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38.2 Effect of Ind AS adoption on the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31 2017

INCOME
Revenua from operations
Other Income

Total Income

EXPENDITURE

Cost of Raw Material Consumed
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Excise Duty

Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Other Expenses

Tolal Expenses

Profit before Exceptional Hem & Tax
Exceptional tem

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expenses

Prefit after Tax

38.3 Reconclliation of Profit & Other Equity between Ind AS and Previous GAAP

SrNo Nature of adjustments
Net Profit / Other Equity as per Previous Indlan GAAP
Expected Credit Loss (provisi sal on Trade Receivables)
2 Remeasursment of post employment benefit obligations
3 Delerred Tax on above Ind-As Adjustments

Tolal

Net profit before OCI | Other Equity as per Ind AS

=Y

38.4 Reconclliation of Statement of Gash Flow

Year ended 31st March, 2017
Effect of transition As per Ind AS
Previous GAAP " tolnd AS bal heat
NOTE
A 50379 149 2944 108 53323257
1898 728 - 18 88728
522 7T 87T 2944 108 55221985
157 11688 - 157 11 6988
2 66 56 650 - 2 66 56 650
( 85 16 539) - ( 85 16 539)
A - 29 44 108 29 44 108
c 12956429 11 08 627 1 40 65 056
104 80 249 - 104 B0 249
32 64 504 - 32 64 504
B 242 55147 ( 336 627) 2 3918520
84808138 3716108 88524 246
(3 25 30 261) (7 72 000) (3 32 02 261)
50201330 T - 502 01330
17671069 (772 000) 168 99 069
D - {104 018) ( 104 018)
176710698 (667 982) 167 95051
Net Profit Other Equity -

Not Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2017 1st April, 2016
17671069 (6 87 18 245) (8 63 89 314)
B 336 627 (3 88584) (10 49 511)

c ( 11 08 627) - =
D (104 018) (104 018) 324 299
(876018) (492 602) (725212)
1 67 95051 {6 92 10 B4T) (8 71 14 526)

There are no material adjustments to the statement of cash flow as reported under previous GAAP

Notes:
A Reclassification
Reclassification based on Schedule lIl.

B Trade Receivables

Under Indian GAAP, the company had recognised provision on Trade Recaivables based on the expactation of the Company. Under IND
AS, the company provides loss allowance on raceivables based on the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model which is measured following the
"simplified approach” at an amouni equal to the lifetime ECL at each reporting date.

c Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Liabllities

o

Under Indian GAAR, the company recognised remeasurement of defined banefit plans under profit or loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurement
of defined benefit plans are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

D Deferred Tax

The impact of Transition Adjustments together with Ind-AS mandate of using balance shest approach (against profit and loss approach in
the previous GAAP) for computation of deferred taxes has resulted in charge to the Reserves , on the date of transition, with consequential
impact to the Profit and Loss Account for the subsequent periods

39. Approval of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 30th May 2018.

As per our Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W

&

Ashutesh Jethlla

Partner

Membership No. 136007
Date : 30th May, 2018
Placa: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board
Mukesh B.Ambani Kavita Pawar
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00005012 DIN : 02717275
Sagar Parab
Chief Financial Officer

PAN : AHWPPG339A
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Infra Industries Limited

4B1, FLOOR~4, PLOT-15-A, COURT CHAMBERS, VITTHALDAS THACKARSAY MARG,
NEW MARINE LINES, MUMBAI-400020.

~ Dear Sharcholder(s),

- This is to inform you that the company is in process of updation of records of the shareholders in order to reduce the
ysical documentation as far as possible.

- With new BSE listing agreement, it is mandatory for all the investors including transferors to complete their KYC
' ormation. Hence, we have to update your PAN No., phone no. and e-mail id in our records. We would also like to
late your current signature records in our system.
» achieve this we solicit your co-operation in providing the following details to us:

1. Ifyouare holding the shares in dematerialized form you may update all your mcol“ds with your Depository

_ Participant (DP). :
2. If you are holding shares in physical form, you may provide the following :

io No.

and Signatures i
ii.
ing you,
ra Industries Limited

Director/ Authorised Signatory

-103-




Infra Industries Limited

BALLOT FORM
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: INFRA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered Office: 4B1, Floor4, Plot-15A, Court Chambers, Vitthaldas Thackarsey Marg, New Marin Lines, Mumbai - 400020 .
CIN: L25200MH1989PLC054503

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1 Name of the First Named Shareholder(In Block
Letter)
2 Name (5) of the Joint Holder(s)
(If any)

3 Postal Address

4 | Registered Folio No./ *Client ID
No. (*applicable to investors
holding shares in
dematerialized form)

5 | Number of Share(s) held

1 hereby exercise my vote in respect of the Ordinary/Special resolution(s) enumerated below by recoding my assent or dissent to the said Resolution(s)
in the following manner:

Sr.N |Item No (Description) Type of No of Shares held | assent to the I dissent fo the
o Resolution by me resolution resolution (Against)
(For)
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1  |Receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2018 and the profit & loss Ordinary
account for the year ended on that date along with
the schedules thereon and the Reports of the
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2 | Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mukesh B Ordinary
Ambani (DIN: 00005012) who retires by rotation and
is eligible for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

13 Regularize the appointment of Mr, Ramkrishna Ordinary
Ghone (DIN: 00169976) as non Executive -
Independent Director.

Signature of the Member

INFRA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L25200MH1989PLC054503

Regd. Office: 4B1, Floor-4, Plot-15A, Court Chambers, Vitthaldas Thackarsey Marg, New Marine Lines, Mumbai - 400020
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Infra Industries Limited

4B1, FLOOR-4, PLOT-15-A, COURT CHAMBERS, VITTHALDAS THACKARSAY MARG,
NEW MARINE LINES, MUMBAI-400020.

PROXY FORM *

' [Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s):

..................................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................................

I/ We, being the member(s) of shares of Infra Industries Limited, hereby appoint

1y s of having e-mail id or failing him
A of having e-mail id or failing him
3 ' of having e-mail id or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 29m Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on Friday, 28« September, 2018 at Malabar Hill Club Ltd, B. G. Kher Marg, Malabar Hill,

~ Mumbai ~ 400 006. at 10.00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr.No |Item No (Description) Type of No of 1 assent(Y) /

' Resolution Shares dissent (x )to
held the resolution
by me

1 Adopt Financial Statements and Reports thereon for the year
ended 31st March, 2018. (Ordinary Business) Ordinary
2 |Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Mukesh B Ambani (DIN: Ordinary

00005012) who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-
appointment. (Ordinary Business)

3 Regularize the appointment of Mr. Ramkrishna Ghone (DIN:  |Ordinary
00169976) as non Executive Independent Director. (Special
Business) '
Signed this day of ;. 2018 Signature of shareholder Affix
.. Signature of Proxy holder(s) Revenue
. (first proxy holder) (second proxy holder) (third proxy holder) fg’;” of

-
-

NOTES:1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company at 4B1, Floor-4, Plot-15A, Court Chambers, Vitthaldas Thackarsey Marg, New Marine Lines,
Mumbai - 400020 not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,

2. Proxy need not to be a member of the Company.
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Infra Industries Limited

4B1, FLOOR-4, PLOT-15-A, COURT CHAMBERS, VITTHALDAS THACKARSAY
MARG, NEW MARINE LINES, MUMBAI-400020. -

ATTENDANCE SLIP
29rHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 28ma SEPTEMBER, 2018.
SR. No:

DP ID- Client ID/

Registered Folio No.
Name and Address of sole Member

Name of Joint Holder(s) :

No. of Shares held
I certify that 1 am a Member/ Proxy for the Member of the Company. I hereby record my presence at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held on Friday, 28w September, 2018 at 10.00 A.M. at Malabar Hill
Club Limited, B. G, Kher Marg, Malabar Hill, Mumbai- 400006.

by

Signature of Member/Joint Member/ Proxy

bl < OB amp e oD s e R o o i M iy g PR i e _,-_,\,Cllther,e(“ T e e e e e o S Py i A = eyt e mm R A

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN USER ID (PASSWORD)
(Electronic Voting Sequence
Number) , s

180901070

Note: Please read the Complete instructions given under the Note (The Instructions for Shareholders voting

electronically) to the Notice of Annual General Meeting.

§ The voting time starts from September 25w, 2018 from 9.00 a.m and ends on September 27w , 2018 at 5.00 p.m. The
Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter

Note: Please bring the above attendance slip to the Meeting Hall.
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